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The CECB - Central Engineering Consultancy Bureau. The 
foremost Engineering consultancy services provider in 
Sri Lanka today: Multi-Disciplinary in Function, Futuristic 
in approach and, above all, Gifted with a team of Inspired 
Professionals yearning to go beyond.

That inspiration comes with a history - A history that has 
left its indelible marks numerously on the face of this 
country from over two millennia ago : A history that 
�ourished when the developed world of today was 
hardly awake.

Fortunately, those indelible marks - ingenious engineer-
ing feats - of that distant time are still with us, not as 
some lifeless artifact, but as something that runs 
through our veins... feeding us...and breathing very life 
to our souls. And that sprouts inspiration in the men and 
women we have chosen.

At CECB, we give wings to such inspiration.

INSPIRED TO GO BEYOND
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    OUR PHILOSOPHY

    VISION
To be a World 
Class Engineering
Organization

    MISSION
To be a World Class Engineering 
Organization, acquiring excellence in 
Engineering, Architecture and Quantity Surveying, 
utilizing state of the art technology, 
with a highly motivated, 
trained and skilled workforce rewarded 
appropriately for their contribution 
in the optimum use of resources for the 
maximum bene�t to mankind
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However, the long delays experienced in settlement 
from the Government projects added to the �nancial 
constraints and a�ected CECB growth momentum.  
CECB continues to be a market forerunner in the engi-
neering consultancy in Sri Lanka and I believe that 
CECB is fully equipped and geared to support the 
national development drive.

In conclusion, let me express my gratitude to Eng. US. 
Karunaratne, who was the Chairman during the 
period under review and his fellow Board Members 
for their valuable leadership. Special thanks to Eng. 
GRAS. Gunathilake, General Manager for his support, 
and to the senior management for their dedication 
and above all to our sta� who are our greatest asset. 

Eng. Ivan De Silva
Chairman
B. Sc. (Eng.), M. Eng. Sc. (Const. Mgt), C. Eng.

It is my privilege to present the Annual Report and 
Consolidated Accounts of Central Engineering 
Consultancy Bureau (CECB) for the �nancial year 
2020. 

During the year, the Sri Lankan economy contracted 
by 3.6% in real terms in a year-on-year basis a�ected 
by a pandemic driven slowdown. The pandemic 
health related guidelines severely a�ected all 
economic activities requiring physical engagement 
with construction sector impacted by 13.2% contrac-
tion. The vulnerability Sri Lankan Rupee against the 
US Dollar continued to have  a negative e�ect on 
imported building materials. Yet I am pleased to note 
that CECB performance has remained creditable even 
under the slowed down business environment and 
lower construction business volumes experienced.

Notwithstanding this slowdown in the construction 
industry, CECB was able to achieve a Group revenue 
of Rs.9.8 billion compared to the Rs.13.1 billion 
realized in 2019 and realized a net pro�t of Rs.206 
million in 2020 arising mainly from the reduction in 
revenue as well as increase cost of sales.  As a 
state-owned enterprise, we stringently adhere and 
comply with all regulatory requirements. A total 
Rs.125.3 million was remitted as cumulative taxes and 
other levies to the Government. Renewed e�orts 
were taken to enhance governance and accountabili-
ty issues through setting of strong controls and moni-
toring mechanisms that are continually assessed for 
improvement with Board directions.

The Government, its Ministries and Departments 
continue to remain the largest clients for CECB 
consultancy and construction services in developing 
national infrastructure that serve as essential value 
chain input to other national productive sectors for 
ensuring inclusive economic growth. 

    Chairman’s Message
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As the leading engineering consultancy organiza-
tion in the country, CECB actively contributes to the 
development of national standards and speci�ca-
tions and quality assurance mechanisms for engi-
neering sector in association with Sri Lanka Stan-
dards Institute (SLSI) and Construction Industry 
Development Authority (CIDA).

Let me end this note by thanking all our valuable 
clients for their continued con�dence and support 
in partnering our growth and success. I also thank 
the Board of Directors, Senior Management, and all 
sta� members for their dedication and valuable 
contributions to CECB to advance its respected and 
reputed niche in the engineering industry in Sri 
Lanka.

It is noteworthy even with the unsettled conditions 
in the country, we were able to achieve our targets, 
and we are positively looking forward to accom-
plishing our future goals in the coming years.

Eng. GRAS. Gunathilake
General Manager
B.Sc.Eng.(Hons),M.Sc.(Hydropower)Norway,
M.Sc.(Struct.)Srilanka, MIE(SL), C.Eng., MSSE(SL)

It is my pleasure to send this message for the Annual 
Report 2020. 

The year under review faced a challenging macro-
economic environment consequent to the disrup-
tions arising from the two waves of COVID 19 
pandemic spread, as well as the parliamentary 
elections held in August 2020. However, CECB was 
able maintain a group revenue of Rs.9.8billion with 
construction and consultancy sectors contributing 
Rs.7.8 billion and Rs.2.0billion respectively. Despite 
the 25% decrease in group revenue compared to 
year 2019, CECB achieved a commendable operat-
ing pro�t of Rs.331million in year 2020.

CECB continued to make exceptional contributions 
to national economy during the year through its 
value engineering consultancies for development of 
nationally important socioeconomic infrastructure 
such as Central and Southern Expressways, Matara – 
Beliatte Rail extension, Colombo Port City Develop-
ment project, Multidisciplinary Water Resources 
projects such as Uma Oya and Broadland etc.

Investments in human capital forms the key factor 
for development of our institution and to retain 
growth over the years in a challenging market envi-
ronment.  Even during 2020, CECB invested a total of 
Rs.2.8 million for  ful�lling the in-house, postgradu-
ate, professional review training including foreign 
training requirements of CECB Sta�. 

We will continue to invest in developing and 
upgrading their skills while ensuring opportunities 
for personal growth in their CECB career. CECB also 
contributed to national engineering education 
through providing Industrial Training placements 
for 76 interns from  state universities and Techni-
cal/Vocational training institutions. 

    General Manager’s Message
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FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS
 

FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS GROUP
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FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS Cont...
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        BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Appointed as Chairman of the Board in December, 2019. Functions concurrently as 
Chairman of the Central Engineering Services (PVT) Ltd, the construction Engi-
neering arm of CECB. Graduated in the �eld of Civil Engineering from the Universi-
ty of Moratuwa, in 1991. Fellow of the Institution of Engineers, Sri Lanka, member 
of the Society of Structural Engineers, Sri Lanka, and member of the Association of 
Consulting Engineers Sri Lanka. He is also an International Professional Engineer 
(Sri Lanka). Functioned as the Chief Executive O�cer (CEO) of Central Engineering 
Services (Pvt) Ltd (CESL), the construction arm of the Central Engineering Consul-
tancy Bureau (CECB). In addition he is the Manager (Training, Research & Develop-
ment) in CESL. Further, he worked as Additional General Manager for (EPC Works - 
Western Province) in CECB. Started his career as Site Engineer working for Quay 
project at Trincomalee Naval Base, under the direct supervision of Dr. Kulasinghe. 
He has gained experience in many infrastructure projects, working in various 
capacities, over the last 25 years. 

Eng. U.S. Karunaratne | Chairman
BSc. Eng. (Hons), C.Eng. FIE (SL), MConsE (SL), MSSE (SL), lntPE (SL)

Anura Dissanayake, Secretary to the Prime Minister of Sri Lanka who joined the Sri 
Lanka Administrative Service in 1990. During his illustrative administrative service 
career of over 30 years, he has held many responsible positions including the Secre-
tary to Ministry of Education, Ministry of Mahaweli Development and Environment, 
Ministry of Higher Education, Technology and Innovation and the Ministry of Irriga-
tion.
Apart from public service, Anura Dissanayake had served the UN System for nearly
05 years performing number of contractual assignments in the World Bank, Asian 
Development Bank, UNICEF and IFAD in addition to his 05 year marketing profes-
sional experience in the Corporate Sector.
Anura Dissanayake holds a BSc (Management) degree from the University of Sri 
Jayawardanapura, Sri Lanka and obtained Post Graduate Quali�cations from 
University of Washington, U.S.A. He is a recipient of many prestigious awards 
including Fulbright / Hubert H. Humphrey Fellowship in 2001/2002, Most 
Outstanding Young Persons of Sri Lanka Award in 2000, Presidential Citation for 
E�cient Commitment in 1999, National Award for Best Public Sector Performance 
Improvement Plan in 1995, Asian Youth Federation Annual Travel Award in 1985 
and American Field Service Youth Exchange Fellowship in 1981/82.

Mr. Anura Dissanayake | Director
BSc. (Business Administration), MPA (Public Policy)
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Appointed as Director representing Treasury in the CECB Board in January, 2020 
and as the Chairman of the Audit and Management Committee. B.K.R. Balasuriya 
is a Class I o�cer of Sri Lanka Accountants’ Service (SLAccs). Has 30 years of work 
experience in the public sector. He joined the Sri Lanka Accountants’ Service in 
1992 and severed in various positions in the Divisional Secretariats and the 
Postal Department as the Chief Accountant. Before he assumed the duties of his 
current position as the Chief Financial o�cer of the Ministry of Finance, he 
worked in the General Treasury in the capacity of Director of Department of 
Treasury Operations and also serving as a member on the Board of the State 
Engineering Corporation, Sri Lanka Broadcasting Corporation (SLBC), Sri Lanka 
Standards Institute (SLSI) and Paddy Marketing Board. He has a B.Com (Special) 
(Hons.) Degree from the University of Sri Jayawardenepura, Sri Lanka and MA 
(Economics) Degree from University of Kelaniya, Sri Lanka. He is also a member 
of Chartered Institute of Public Finance and Accountancy (CIPFA) as a part of his 
professional career. 

Mr. B.K.R. Balasuriya | Director

Appointed to the Board as a Director in January 2020. Functioning as a Member 
of the Audit & Management Committee of CECB. He is a Director of Consulting 
Engineers and Architects Associated (Pvt) Ltd and involved in consultancy work 
including reviewing concept designs and Monitoring of Construction Supervi-
sion Contracts undertaken by the company. Concurrently functioning as a 
member of the Board of Management of CIDA, member of Interim Management 
Committee of NBRO and the President of the Association of Consulting Engineers 
Sri Lanka. Has 21 years of extensive Engineering and Management experience in 
various local and foreign Projects in the capacities of Team Leader, Principal Engi-
neer, Senior Design Engineer and Civil Engineer in Countries such as Sri Lanka, 
UAE, Saudi Arabia, Qatar and Algeria. 

Eng. Anura Gamage | Director
B.Sc. Eng., PG Dip (Highway & Tra�c Eng.), C.Eng. MIESL, M Cons. E. (SL) 

Appointed to the Board as a Director in January, 2020 and concurrently serves as 
the Chairman of K.W.S. De Silva & Sons Company. Previous contributions include 
as Chairman of Gramodaya Mandalaya (1986 – 1987), Coordination Secretary of 
Youth Front – Bentara Elpitiya Electoerate (2001), Secretary of Trade Union, Galle 
District (2002 – 2005), Deputy Minister’s Sta� – Ministry of Water and Drainage 
(2005-2009)

Mr. Kumudu Kellapatha | Director
B.Com. JP
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Appointed to the Board as a Director in January, 2020. Functions as a Member of 
the Audit & Management Committee of CECB. Graduated in 2005 University of 
Peradeniya in Electrical and Electronics Engineering, Followed Masters in Electri-
cal Installation in 2012 in University of Moratuwa, PMP quali�ed Project Manager, 
Chartered Engineer of Institute of Engineers Sri Lanka with Washington Accord. 
Member of IEEE (Institute of Electrical and Electronics Engineers), Member of IESL, 
Member of LABSE (Lanka Association of Building Services Eng.) and Member of 
OPA (Organization of Professional Associations).   
Started career as a Project Engineer in Shin Nippon Lanka for Sri Lankan Airport 
Project (2005-2007); Project Coordinator in Dubai Mall Project (2007-2009); Asst. 
Project Manager in Qatar Airport Project (2009-2010); Project Manager in DIMO 
Power Solutions (2010-2015); Sr. Deputy General Manager in Abans Engineering - 
MEP Division (2015-2019).
Currently serving as an External Consultant for Project Management, Design Man-
agement and Project Financing for MEP (Mechanical, Electrical & Plumbing) 
Projects in Sri Lanka and overseas.  

Eng. Nalin Sanjaya De Silva | Director
BSc. Eng (Hons), CEng, MIESL, PMP, MIEEE (PES), MLABSE 
 

Appointed to the Board as a Director in January, 2020. Concurrently serves as Direc-
tor Operations, General Administration at Asiri Central Hospital and has over 25 
years’ experience out of which over 13years at senior management level in the 
telecommunications industry. He was the Head of Business Development at 
Hutchison Telecommunications Lanka (Pvt) Ltd. Further, held the position of Execu-
tive Director / CEO of Tritel Services (Pvt) Ltd and Tritel Technologies (Pvt) Ltd and 
Chairman of Sinhaputhra Finance PLC Kandy. Addtionally served as a Board 
Member of Jaya Container Terminals Ltd in January 2019.

Mr. Nihal Rathnayake | Director
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Eng. E.P.U.S. Karunaratne
Chairman 

Eng. A. Galketiya
Corporate AGM (EPC)
AGM (Special Projects2)/AGM (International)

Eng. M.N. Gunasena 
AGM (EPC-Central Province)

Eng. S. Wijesinghe
AGM (Projects)

Eng. S.W. Jayawardana
AGM (Design-1)

Archt. H.W. Lalith Kumara
AGM (Architectural)

Eng. W.A.D.D. Nandamumara
AGM (Northern Roads)

Eng. W.E.P. Ranjan Kumara
AGM (EPC-Sabaragamuwa)

Eng. A. Pushparajah
AGM (EPC-North)

Eng. J.A.D.R.S. Kumara
AGM (EPC-NCP)

Eng. P.M.P.C. Gunathilake
AGM (EPC-East)

Eng. H.M.T.N. DHANAWARDHANE
AGM (EPC- WP2)

Eng. W.T.D.P. Pathmendra
DGM (C&QS) 

Mr. D. Mabopitiya
Finance Manager 

Mr. E.R.S. Amarasekara
Chief  Internal  Auditor

Mr. L.P. Jayasundara
DGM (HR & Admin)

Eng. G.R.A.S. Gunathilake      
General Manager

Eng. G.R.A.S. Gunathilake
Corporate AGM (Consultancy) 

AGM (Consultancy East)

Eng. R.K.C.N. Thilakasiri 
AGM (CentralProvince)

 
Eng. G.A.D.L.J. Seneviratne

AGM (Mechanical)

Eng. (Mrs.) A.A.P. Adikari
AGM (Design-2)/AGM(DHQC)

Eng. M.N. Gunasena
AGM (EPC- Uva Province)

Eng. I.R.P. Gunathilake
AGM (Special Projects-1)

Eng. S.A.U.D.C. Siriwardana
AGM (Water Resources Planning)

Eng. S.S.A. Kalugaldeniya
AGM (Design-3)

Eng.  J.D. Sunil 
AGM (EPC Southern Province)

Eng. S.B.A.D. Semasinghe
    AGM (EPC-Polonnaruwa)

 Eng. T.N. Thewarapperuma
AGM (Electrical)

Eng. A.C. Jayathilake
DGM (IT)

 Mrs. S.H.H.C.U. Senanayake
Senior Legal  O�cer
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Legal Status

The Central Engineering Consultancy Bureau (CECB) was 
established on 10th April 1973 to provide multi-disciplinary 
consultancy services for water resources development 
projects. It is a statutory body established under the State 
Industrial Corporation Act No. 49 of 1957.

Responsibilities of the Board of Directors 

The Board should exercise its mandate rights and responsi-
bilities with integrity and in good faith as the custodian of 
public resources. The  Board should at all times be 
conscious of its onerous responsibilities, as the outcome of 
any decisions and actions carried out without proper 
planning will ultimately be borne by the public at large.

Best Practices 

Best Practices in Corporate Governance advocate vigilant 
and well functioning Boards that debate strategic decisions 
openly and constructively in the best interests of the enter-
prise. For this purpose dissenting views of members should 
also be heard. It is possible that a single dissenter could 
make a huge di�erence on a Board. “The highest perform-
ing companies have extremely contentious Boards that 
regard dissent as an obligation and treat no subject as 
undiscussable”

Leadership Role

In its leadership role, the duties of the Board should include:

a) Determine the Mission of the enterprise  and  how  
 best it could serve the interests of its shareholders  
 and other stakeholders.

b) Ensure that legal requirements are ful�lled and the  
 enterprise operates in accordance with  the  provi- 
 sions of the Incorporation Act/ Memorandum and  
 Articles of Association.

c) Frame  policies  for   implementation  by  Manage- 
 ment, so as to achieve optimum returns and bene 
 �ts to its shareholders and other stakeholders.

        DIRECTORS REPORT
ANNUAL REPORT OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS – 2020

d) Review public policy  objectives  periodically  and  
 provide  strategic  direction,  to  formulate   long–  
 term goals and objectives for further growth.

e) Ascertain that �nances needed to meet goals and  
 objectives are generated or obtained on a  timely  
 basis without interruptions, for the smooth  funct-
 ioning of the enterprise.

f ) Ensure proper accountability by maintaining ade-
 quate records and books of Accounts.

g) Ensure that an e�ective risk  management  system 
 is    in  place,   to  insulate   the   enterprise  against  
 disruptions, setbacks etc.

Oversight role

As regards its oversight role the Board is responsible for the 
overall management of the enterprise and to establish 
e�ective systems of control as checks and balances with 
responsibility shared widely amongst Senior Managers.

For this purpose the responsibility of the Board will:

a) Ensure  that  Board   policies   are  executed  in  the  
 same   spirit  as  it   was   framed   and  in   the  best  
 interest of the institution and the public at large.

b) Monitor the activities of Management by means of  
 Management   Information   reports  and  evaluate  
 performance, to  ensure  that  the  enterprise  is on  
 track in its operations.

c) If results do not match desired  expectations,  take  
 remedial action without delay to ensure that goals  
 are achieved.

d) Appoint  competent  personnel  as  Managers  and  
 ensure that there is  proper  delegation  and  team  
 spirit amongst the Senior Management, by provid 
 ing a conductive  environment  to  carry  out  their  
 respective    functions    independently   and   in   a    
 responsible manner.

e) Report to shareholders  at   Annual  General   Meet 
 ings / attend   Committee   on   Public   Enterprises  
 (COPE) meetings.
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The Board comprises of Seven (07) Board Members, inclusive of the Chairman of Central Engineering Consultancy 
Bureau.

Members of the Board of Directors as follows;

Eng. U.S. Karunaratne  -  Chairman

Mr. Anura Dissanayake  -  Director

Mr. B.K.R.Balasooriya  -  Director

Eng. A. Gamage   -  Director

Eng. N.S. De Silva   -  Director

Mr. K. Kellapatha   -  Director

Mr. N. Rathnayake  -  Director
 

The Board met in 11 occasions to the Financial Year 2020 and the attendance of the Board of Directors was as 
follows.

Name Position 

2020
  

Eng. U.S.Karunaratne Chairman   -         

Mr. Anura Dissanayake Director    

Mr. B.K.R.Balasuriya Director            

Eng. Anura Gamage Director      ab      

Eng. Nalin Sanjaya De Silva Director            

Mr. Kumudu Kellapatha Director  ab ab ab       ab 

Mr. Nihal Rathnayake Director         ab ab  

 

30th

Jan 
25th 
Feb 

23rd  
April 

18th  
May 

23rd  
June 

28th 
July 

02nd 

 
Aug

29th  
Sept

 

28th 
Oct 

04th 
Dec 

22nd 
Dec 
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        COMPOSITION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Address relevant issues concerning the subsidiaries 
of the enterprise, if any, on a regular basis.

Composition 

According to the provisions of Public Enterprises 
Circular No. PED 55, the Audit Committee of Bureau 
comprises of three (03) Non- Executive Board mem-
bers, inclusive of Treasury Representative who chairs 
the committee 

The Present Members of the Audit Committee are as 
follows:

 Chairman of the Committee - 
 Mr. B.K.R. Balasooriya

 Director - Eng. Anura Gamage  

 Director - Eng. Nalin Sanjaya De Silva

The Committee has a blend of experience in the com-
mercial and public sector with �nancial and manage-
ment expertise. 

Ms. S.H.H.C.U. Senanayake, Board Secretary functions 
as the Secretary to the Audit Committee and Mr. E.R.S. 
Amarasekara, Chief Internal Auditor functions as the 
Convener to the Audit Committee.

The Audit and Management Committee is governed 
by the speci�c Terms of Reference (TOR) set out by 
the Board of Directors in terms of the Public Enterpris-
es Circular No. PED 55. The Committee focuses on the 
objectives in discharging its responsibilities as per 
Terms of Reference and the requirements of the 
Government. The Audit Committee has the responsi-
bility of assisting the Board in the task of overseeing 
to ensure that �nancial reporting is done in compli-
ance with relevant Sri Lanka Accounting Standards 
and other applicable legal requirements.

Further the committee should assist the Board to 
ensure that all relevant rules, regulations and Circu-
lars issued by the Government and complied through 
continuous reviewing, monitoring, making recom-
mendations to the Board on non- compliance. The 
Audit Committee should review the Internal/External 
Audit Reports, Management Letters, COPE recom-
mendations, and help the Board to take remedial 
actions. Further it should assist the Board to intro-
duce and implement adequate internal control 
system. The Committee shall meet at least once in 
three months and report its recommendations to the 
Board of Directors soon thereafter, along with the 
minutes of the meeting, to facilitate taking corrective 
measures. The Terms of Reference of the Audit Com-
mittee is issued by the Board of Directors.

Determination of the responsibilities of the Internal 
Audit Unit and review of the annual audit plans, 
Review and evaluate internal control systems for all 
activities of the entity, Review performance at regular 
intervals for cost e�ectiveness and to eliminate 
wasteful expenditure etc., Liaise with external audi-
tors and follow up on Auditor General’s/ External 
auditors Management Letters, Ascertain, whether 
statutes, regulations, rules and circulars are complied 
with, Review �nancial statements to ensure compli-
ance with Accounting Standards, Review internal 
audit/external audit reports, Management Letters for 
remedial action, Review implementation of recom-
mendations/ directives of the Committee on Public 
Enterprises, Prepare report on the �ndings of the 
Committee   for    inclusion    in   the   Annual   Report, 
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Meetings and Attendance
  
The Audit Committee met on three occasions during 
the �nancial year 2020 despite the Covid-19 Pandem-
ic prevailing in the country. The attendances of the 
committee members were as follows:

Other Members of the Board, Senior Managers, as 
well as the External Auditors are invited to be present 
at the discussions where appropriate. The proceed-
ings of the audit Committee are regularly reported to 
the Board of Directors.

Compliance 

The Committee has ensured the Board to act in com-
pliance with the relevant legislations and the regula-
tory requirements and to ensure that the �nancial 
statement complies with the         Sri Lanka Accounting 
Standards. The Committee assessed the adequacy of 
existing controls and risk management procedures 
and made recommendation to the Board, for addi-
tional controls and risk mitigating strategies neces-
sary to strengthen the existing internal control 
system. Further the Committee has reviewed the 
routine operations of the Bureau and assessed future 
prospects for its business operations and accordingly 
makes sure that the going concern assumption used 
in the preparation of the �nancial statements, is 
appropriate.

External Audit

The Auditor General acts as the External Auditor of 
the Bureau.

Mr. B.K.R. Balasooriya
Chairman – Audit & Management Committee

2020 

26th 
Feb 

3rd 
July 

27th 
Oct 

 

Mr. B.K.R. Balasooriya 
 

Chairman of the Committee     
 

Eng. Anura Gamage  
Director

 


 
ab

 


 

 

Eng.Nalin Sanjaya De Silva  

 

   

Name 

  14

A
N

N
U

A
L

 R
E

P
O

R
T

 2
0

2
0

 |
 C

E
N

T
R

A
L

 E
N

G
IN

E
E

R
IN

G
 C

O
N

S
U

LT
A

N
C

Y
 B

U
R

E
A

U
 



        CORPORATE INFORMATION AND 
   ACCOUNTING POLICIES

1. CORPORATE INFORMATION

1.1 Domicile and Legal Form

Central Engineering Consultancy Bureau is a State Corpora-
tion established under the provisions of  the State Industrial 
Corporations Act no. 49 of 1957 and domiciled in Sri Lanka. 
The Bureau’s registered o�ce and the principal place of 
business are located at No.415,  Bauddhaloka Mawatha, 
Colombo  07.
 
The Consolidated Financial Statements of Central Engineer-
ing Consultancy Bureau as at and for the year ended 31st 
December 2020 comprises the Bureau and its subsidiaries 
(together referred to as the “Group”).

The Financial Statements of all Companies in the Bureau 
have a common �nancial year which ends on December 
31st.

1.2 Principal Activities and Nature of Operations

Central Engineering Consultancy Bureau is primarily 
involved in the business of construction, consultancy and 
any engineering related activities.

Central Engineering Service (Private) Limited (CESL) is a 
fully owned  subsidiary of CECB engage in the business of 
undertaking and executing Design-Build,  Turnkey and 
other  types  of construction work in the �eld of civil, electri-
cal  and mechanical engineering and all aspects connected 
therewith or ancillary or incidental  thereto on its own or as 
a member of joint venture or a member of a consortium in 
Sri Lanka  or elsewhere.

2. BASIS OF PREPARATION 

2.1 Statement of Compliance

The �nancial statements of the Bureau and the Group 
comprise the statement of comprehensive income,  state-
ment of �nancial position,  statement of changes in equity 
and the cash �ow statement,  together with the accounting 
policies and notes to the �nancial statements. These �nan-
cial statements have  been prepared in accordance with Sri 
Lanka Accounting  Standards (SLFRSs  and LKASs) as issued 
by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of  Sri Lanka  (CA 
Sri Lanka).

Financial Statements of the subsidiary are prepared in 
compliance with the Accounting policies of the Bureau 
unless stated otherwise.

2.2 Basis of Measurement

The Consolidated Financial Statements have  been 
prepared on the historical  cost basis except for the follow-
ing material items in t he  statement  of  Financial  Position.

    •  Financial   Assets  and   Financial    Liabilities   that  have  
       been measured at fair value  (LKAS -39)

    • Property Plant and  Equipment are stated  at  fair  value.  
       (LKAS -16)

    •  Employee bene�t liability recognized based on actuari 
        al valuation (LKAS-19)

The Bureau’s Directors have made an assessment of the 
Bureau’s ability to continue as a going concern in the 
foreseeable future and they do not foresee a need for 
liquidation or cessation of business.

2.3 Functional and Presentation Currency

The Consolidated Financial Statements are presented in Sri 
Lankan Rupees (LKR), which is the Bureau’s functional and 
presentation currency.

2.4 Signi�cant Accounting Judgments, Estimates &  Assu- 
mptions

The preparation of Financial  Statements in conformity with 
Sri Lanka Accounting  Standards (SLFRS) requires the 
management to make  judgments, estimates and assump-
tions that e�ect the application of policies and reported 
amounts of assets and liabilities, income  and expenses and 
disclosure of contingent liabilities. Actual results may di�er 
from these estimates.

The Estimates and associated assumptions are based on 
historical  experience and various  other factors that are 
believed to be reasonable under  the circumstance, the 
results of which form the basis of making the judgments 
about  carrying values of assets and liabilities that are not 
readily apparent from the other  sources
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The Estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on 
an ongoing  basis. Revisions to accounting estimates are 
recognized in the period in which the estimates are revised 
if the revision a�ects  only that �nancial year  or in the 
period of the revision  and future periods if the revision 
a�ects  both current  and future �nancial years.

Information about critical judgments in applying account-
ing policies that have  the most signi�cant e�ect on the 
amounts recognised in the consolidated �nancial state-
ments is included  in the following notes:

Information about assumptions and estimates uncertain-
ties that have a signi�cant risk of resulting in a material 
adjustment in the �nancial statements are included in the 
table below:

3. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

3.1 Basis of Consolidation

(a) Business Consolidation

The group’s �nancial statements comprise consolidation of 
the �nancial statements of the bureau, its subsidiaries in 
terms of the Sri Lanka Accounting Standards SLFRS 10 
-“Consolidated Financial Statements”

(b) Subsidiaries

Subsidiaries are entities controlled by the Group. The Finan-
cial  Statements of Subsidiaries are included  in the consoli-
dated Financial  Statements from the date  that control 
commences, until the date  that control ceases. The 
accounting policies of subsidiaries have  been changed 
when necessary to align them with the policies adopted by 
the Group.

(c) Transactions eliminated on consolidation

Intra-Group balances and transactions, and any unrealized 
income  and expenses arising from intra Group transac-
tions, are eliminated in preparing the consolidated �nan-
cial statements. Unrealised gains arising from transactions 
with equity accounted investees are eliminated against the 
investment to the extent  of the Group’s interest in the 
investee. Unrealised losses are eliminated in the same way 
as unrealized gains, but only to the extent that there is no 
evidence of impairment.

3.2 Current versus non-current classi�cation 

The Group presents assets and liabilities in the Statement 
of Financial Position based on current/non-current classi�-
cation.

An asset is current when it is:

          • Expected to be realised or intended to sold or  
 consumed in the normal operating cycle.

          • Held primarily for the purpose of trading.

          • Expected to be realised within twelve months  
 after the reporting period;

            Or

          • Cash  or  cash  equivalent   unless  restricted  from  
 being exchanged or used to settle a liability for  at  
 least  twelve  months  after  the  reporting  period.
 All  other   assets  are   classi�ed as  non-current. A  
 liability is current when:

          • It is expected to be  settled  in the  normal  opera-
                 ting cycle.

          • It is held primarily for the purpose of trading.

          • It is due to be settled within twelve  months  after  
 the reporting period;

   Or

          • There is no unconditional right to defer the settle 
 ment  of the  liability  for  at  least  twelve  months  
 after the reporting period.

The Group classi�es all other liabilities including deferred 
tax liabilities as non-current.

Critical accounting 
estimate/ judgment  Note No  Page No

Contract revenue, 
cost and percentage 
of completion            09                   31     

Critical accounting 
estimate/ judgment  Note No  Page No

Property, plant and 
equipment            15               33 - 34     

Employee Bene�ts            24               37     

Deferred Tax Liabilities           25               38     
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3.3 Foreign Currency Transactions

All foreign exchange transactions are converted to 
functional currency, at the rates of exchange prevailing at 
the time the transactions are e�ected. Monetary assets and 
liabilities denominated in foreign currency are retranslated 
to functional currency equivalents at the spot exchange 
rate prevailing at the reporting date.

Non-monetary items that are measured in terms of histori-
cal cost in a foreign currency are translated using the 
exchange rates as at the dates of the initial transactions. 
Non-monetary assets and liabilities are translated using 
exchange rates that existed when the values were 
determined.

The gain or loss arising on translation of non-monetary 
items is recognised in line with the gain or loss of the item 
that gave rise to the translation di�erence.

Foreign exchange di�erences arising on translation of 
foreign exchange transactions are recognized as a pro�t or 
loss in the statement of Comprehensive Income.

3.4 Impairment of non-�nancial assets

The Group assesses at each reporting date whether there is 
an indication that an asset may be impaired. If any indica-
tion exists, the Bureau estimates the asset’s recoverable 
amount.

An asset’s recoverable amount is the higher of an asset’s or 
cash-generating unit’s (CGU) fair value less costs to sell and 
its value in use and is determined for an individual asset, 
unless the asset does not generate cash in�ows that are 
largely independent of those from other assets or groups of 
assets. Where the carrying amount of an asset or CGU 
exceeds its recoverable amount, the asset is considered 
impaired and is written down to its recoverable amount.

In assessing value in use, the estimated future cash �ows 
are discounted to their present value using a pre-tax 
discount rate that re�ects current market assessments of 
the time value of money and the risks speci�c to the asset. 
In determining fair value less costs to sell, recent market 
transactions are taken into account, if available. If no such 
transactions can be identi�ed, an appropriate valuation 
model is used. These calculations are corroborated by 
valuation multiples, quoted share prices for publicly traded 
subsidiaries or other available fair value indicators.

Impairment losses are recognised in the Statement of Pro�t 
or Loss in those expense categories consistent with the 
function of the impaired asset, except for a property previ-
ously revalued where the revaluation was taken to other 
comprehensive income. In this case, the impairment is also 
recognised in other comprehensive income up to the 
amount of any previous revaluation.

For assets excluding goodwill, an assessment is made at 
each reporting date as to whether there is any indication 
that previously recognised impairment losses may no 
longer exist or may have decreased. If such indication 
exists, the Bureau estimates the asset’s or cash-generating 
unit’s recoverable amount.

A previously recognised impairment loss is reversed only if 
there has been a change in the assumptions used to deter-
mine the asset’s recoverable amount since the last impair-
ment loss was recognised. The reversal is limited so that the 
carrying amount of the asset does not exceed its recover-
able amount, nor exceed the carrying amount that would 
have been determined, net of depreciation, had no impair-
ment loss been recognised for the asset in prior years. Such 
reversal is recognised in the Statement of Pro�t or Loss 
unless the asset is carried at a revalued amount, in which 
case the reversal is treated as a revaluation increase.

3.5 Statement of cash �ows

The Statement of Cash Flow has been prepared using the 
“indirect method” in accordance with Sri Lanka Accounting 
Standard LKAS 7 – “Statement of Cash Flows”. Cash and cash 
equivalent.

comprise cash in hand, cash at bank and short-term  invest-
ments that are readily convertible to known amount of 
cash and subject to an insigni�cant risk of change in value 
Interest received and dividends received are classi�ed as 
investing cash �ows, while dividend paid is classi�ed as 
�nancing cash �ow and interest paid is classi�ed under the 
operating cash �ows for the purpose of presentation of 
Statement of Cash Flows.

Cash and cash equivalent includes bank overdrafts that are 
repayable on demand and form on integral part of the 
Group's cash management.

3.6 Sri Lanka Accounting Standards (SLFRSs/ LKASs) Issued  
       But Not Yet E�ective

The standards and interpretations that are issued but not 
yet e�ective up to the date of issuance of the Company 
Financial Statements are disclosed below. 
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 The Group intends to adopt these standards, if applicable, 
when they become e�ective.

SLFRS 16 – Leases

SLFRS 16 sets out the principles for the recognition, 
measurement, presentation and disclosure of leases and 
requires lessees to account for all leases under a single 
on-balance sheet model similar to the accounting for 
�nance leases under LKAS 17. The standard includes two 
recognition exemptions for lessees – leases of ’low-value’ 
assets and short term. At the commencement date of a 
lease, a lessee will recognise a liability to make lease 
payments (i.e., the lease liability) and an asset representing 
the right to use the underlying asset during the lease term 
(i.e., the right-of use asset). 

Lessees will be required to separately recognise the interest 
expense on the lease liability and the depreciation expense 
on the right-of-use asset. Lessees will be also required to 
re-measure the lease liability upon the occurrence of 
certain events (e.g., a change in the lease term, a change in 
future lease payments resulting from a change in an index 
or rate used to determine those payments). The lessee will 
generally recognise the amount of the re-measurement of 
the lease liability as an adjustment to the right-of-use asset.

SLFRS 16 is e�ective for annual periods beginning on or 
after 1 January 2019. Early application is permitted, but not 
before an entity applies SLFRS 15. A lessee can choose to 
apply the standard using either a full retrospective or a 
modi�ed retrospective approach. The standard’s transition 
provisions permit certain reliefs. 

None of these new standards and interpretations is expect-
ed to have a material e�ect on the Financial Statements of 
the Group. Pending the detailed review of such standards 
and interpretations, the extent of the impact has not been 
determined by the management.

3.7 Financial Instruments

3.7.1 Financial Assets and Financial Liabilities

(a)     Initial Recognition and Measurement 

The Bureau recognizes a �nancial asset or a �nancial liabili-
ty in its statement of �nancial position when the entity 
become party to the contractual provisions of the instru-
ment. 

Bureau initially measures its �nancial assets at fair value. In 
case of a �nancial asset not at fair value through pro�t or 
loss, transaction costs that are directly attributable to the 
acquisition of the �nancial asset, are added to the cost if 
�nancial asset.  

Bureau initially measures its �nancial liabilities at fair value. 
In case of a �nancial liability not at fair value through pro�t 
or loss, transaction costs that are directly attributable to the 
issue of the �nancial liabilities, are deducted from carrying 
value. 

Trade receivables are initially measured at transaction price 
as stated in SLFRS 15. 

(b)    Classi�cation of  Financial Assets 

(i) Financial assets are classi�ed as subsequently measured 
at amortised cost, Fair Value through other comprehensive 
income or fair value through pro�t or loss based on 

 •    The  company’s  business  model  for  managing  
       the �nancial assets and
 •    The contractual cash �ow  characteristics of  the  
       �nancial assets

(ii) Financial Assets measured at Amortized cost

A Financial asset is measured at amortised cost if both the 
following conditions are met:

 •    The   �nancial  asset   is  held  within  a  business  
     model whose objective is to hold �nancial assets  
      in  order  to  collect  contractual cash  �ows  and
 •    The contractual terms of the �nancial asset give  
      rise on  speci�ed  dates  to  cash  �ows  that  are  
      solely payments of principal and interest on the    
      principal amount outstanding
 
(iii) Financial  assets  measured at  fair value  through  other      
       comprehensive income 

A �nancial asset is measured at fair value through OCI  if 
both of following conditions are met. 

 •    The  �nancial   asset   is  held with in  a  business  
                      model   whose   objective  is   achieved  by  both    
      collecting  contractual  cash   �ows   and  selling
      �nancial assets and
 •    The contractual terms of the �nancial asset give  
      rise on  speci�ed  dates  to  cash  �ows  that  are   
                      solely payments of principal and interest on the  
      principal amount outstanding 
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(iv) Financial assets measured at fair value through pro�t or 
loss 

A �nancial asset is measured at Fair value through pro�t or 
loss unless it is measured at amortized cost or fair value 
through OCI in accordance with paragraph (ii) and (iii) 
above.

(c)    Classi�cation of Financial liabilities 

Financial liabilities are subsequently measured at amor-
tized cost, except for, 

 •    Financial liabilities at fair value through pro�t or  
       loss. 
 •    Commitments to provide a loan at a below-mar 
       ket interest rate.

(d)    Reclassi�cation 

(i) Financial assets are reclassi�ed when and only when the 
company changes its business model for managing �nan-
cial assets.

If the company reclassi�es �nancial assets, Such reclassi�-
cation is applied prospectively from the reclassi�cation 
date and previously recognized gains, losses (including 
impairment gains or losses) are not restated.

(ii) Financial liabilities are not reclassi�ed

(e)    Amortised cost Measurement 

Interest revenue is calculated by using the e�ective interest 
method by applying e�ective interest rate to the gross 
carrying value of �nancial assets.

(f )     Impairment

The company recognizes a loss allowances for expected 
credit losses on a �nancial asset.

Where on the reporting date the credit risk on the �nancial 
instrument has increased signi�cantly since initial recogni-
tions, loss allowances at an amount equal to the lifetime 
expected credit losses is made.

Where on the reporting date the credit risk on the �nancial 
instrument has not increased signi�cantly since initial 
recognitions, loss allowances is measured for that �nancial 
instrument at an amount equivalent to 12 month expected 
credit losses.

(g)    Derecognition of Financial Assets

The company derecognises a �nancial assets when: 

               •    The contractual rights to the cash �ows from the  
     �nancial asset expire, or 
               •    It transfers the �nancial asset and the transfer  
     quali�es for derecognition.

(h)    Derecognition of Financial Liabilities 

A �nancial liability is removed (or a part of a �nancial liabili-
ty) from its statement the �nancial position when, and only 
when, it is extinguished—ie when the obligation speci�ed 
in the contract is discharged or cancelled or expires.

3.8   Property, Plant and Equipment

3.8.1  Recognition and Measurement

Property, plant and equipment are recognized if it is proba-
ble that future economic bene�ts associated with the asset 
will �ow to the Group and the cost of the asset can be 
reliably measured.

All items of property, plant and equipment are initially 
recorded at cost. Where items of property, plant and equip-
ment are subsequently revalued, the entire class of such 
assets is revalued at fair value. The Group applies cost 
model to property, plant and equipment except for land 
and buildings and records at cost of purchase or construc-
tion together with any incidental expenses thereon less 
accumulated depreciation and any accumulated impair-
ment losses. The carrying values of property plant and 
equipment are reviewed for impairment when events or 
changes in circumstances indicate that the carrying value 
may not be recoverable.

The Group applies the re-valuation model to land and 
buildings. The Group has adopted a policy of revaluing 
assets at least once in every �ve years.

When an asset’s carrying amount is increased as a result of 
a revaluation, the increase shall be recognised in other 
comprehensive income and accumulated in equity under 
the heading of revaluation surplus. However, the increase 
shall be recognised in pro�t or loss to the extent that it 
reverses a revaluation decrease of the same asset previous-
ly recognised in pro�t or loss.

When an asset’s carrying amount is decreased as a result of 
a revaluation, the decrease shall be recognised in pro�t or 
loss.
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 When an asset’s carrying amount is decreased as a result of 
a revaluation, the decrease shall be recognised in pro�t or 
loss. However, the decrease shall be recognised in other 
comprehensive income to the extent of any credit balance 
existing in the revaluation surplus in respect of that asset. 
The decrease recognised in other comprehensive income 
reduces the amount accumulated in equity under the 
heading of revaluation surplus.

The revaluation surplus included in equity in respect of an 
item of property, plant and equipment may be transferred 
directly to retained earnings when the asset is de-rec-
ognised.

3.8.2  Freehold Assets

The cost of an item of property, plant and equipment 
comprise of its purchase price and any directly attributable 
costs of bringing the asset to working condition for its 
intended use. The cost of Self-constructed assets includes 
the cost of materials, direct labour, and any other costs 
directly attributable  to bringing  the asset to the working  
condition for it intended use. This also includes cost of 
dismantling and removing the items and restoring in the 
site on which they are located and borrowing costs on 
qualifying assets.

Property, plant and equipment transferred from customers 
are initially measured at    fair    value at the date on which 
control is obtained. 

Purchased software that is integrated to the functionality of 
the related equipment is capitalised as part of equipment.

When parts of an item of property, plant and equipment 
have di�erent useful lives, they are accounted as separate 
items (major component) of property, plant and equip-
ment.

3.8.3  Leasehold Assets

Leases in terms of which the Group assumes substantially 
all the risk and rewards of ownership are classi�ed as 
�nance  leases. Upon initial recognition the leased asset is 
measured and  capitalized at an amount equal  to the lower 
of its fair value and the present value of minimum lease 
payments. Subsequent to initial recognition, the asset is 
accounted for in accordance with the accounting policy 
applicable to that asset.

3.8.4  Subsequent Costs

The cost of replacing part of an item of property, plant and 
equipment is recognized in the carrying amount of the 
item if it is probable that the future economic bene�ts 
embodied.Within the part will �ow to the Group and its 
cost can be measured reliably. The carrying amount of the 
replaced part is derecognised. The costs of the day to day 
servicing  of property,  plant and equipment are recognized 
in pro�t or loss as incurred.

3.8.5  De-recognition

The carrying amount of an item of property,  plant and 
equipment is de-recognized on disposal or when no future 
economic bene�ts are expected from its use or disposal. 
Gains  or losses on de-recognition are recognized in pro�t 
or loss.

3.8.6  Depreciation

Depreciation is recognized in pro�t or loss on the 
straight-line basis over the estimated useful lives of each 
part of item of Property, Plant  and Equipment. Leased 
assets are depreciated over the shorter of the lease term 
and their useful lives unless it is reasonably certain  that the 
Group will obtain  ownership by the end of the lease term. 
Depreciation of an asset begins when it is available for use  
where as depreciation of an asset ceases at the earlier  of 
the date  that the assetis classi�ed as held for sale  (or 
included  in a disposal Group that is classi�ed as held for 
sale)  and the date  that the asset is derecognised. Deprecia-
tion is not charged on Freehold Land and Capital Work in 
Progress.

The estimated useful lives are as follows: 

  

Asset Category    Useful Lives(years)  

Freehold Building                             13 - 14     

O�ce Equipment and Furniture and Fittings             5 - 8     

Construction Instruments and Equipment                  4 - 5     

Motor Vehicles                                      4 - 10     

Plant & Machinery                                5     

Containers                                      5     

Computers                               5     

Library Books                                        8     

  20

A
N

N
U

A
L

 R
E

P
O

R
T

 2
0

2
0

 |
 C

E
N

T
R

A
L

 E
N

G
IN

E
E

R
IN

G
 C

O
N

S
U

LT
A

N
C

Y
 B

U
R

E
A

U
 



21

The residual value and the useful life of an asset shall be 
reviewed at least at each �nancial year end and, if expecta-
tions di�er from previous estimates, the change(s) shall be 
accounted for as a change in an accounting estimate in 
accordance with LKAS 08 Accounting Policies, Changes in 
Accounting Estimates and Errors. 

3.8.7   Capital Work in Progress

Capital expenses incurred  during the year  which are not 
completed as at the reporting  date  are shown  as Capital 
Work-in-Progress, whilst the capital assets which have  
been completed during the year  and available to use  have  
been transferred to Property, Plant  and Equipment.  

3.9   Lease hold Property

Prepaid lease rentals paid to acquire  land use rights are 
amortised over the lease term in accordance with the 
pattern of bene�ts provided. Leasehold property compris-
ing of land use rights and stated at valuation, are amortised 
on a straight line basis over the remaining lease term. The 
impairment loss if any is recognised in the Statement of 
Pro�t or Loss.

3.10  Intangible Assets

An intangible  asset is an identi�able non monetary asset 
without physical substance  held for use in the production 
or supply of goods or other services, rental  to others or for 
administrative purposes. An intangible  asset is initially  
recognised at cost, if it is probable that future economic 
bene�t will �ow to the enterprise, and the cost of the asset 
can be measured reliably. Following initial recognition, 
intangible  assets are carried at cost less any accumulated 
amortisation and any accumulated impairment losses.

(a)     Computer software

Computer software costs incurred, licensed for use by the 
Group, which are not integrally related to associated  hard-
ware, which can be clearly  identi�ed, reliably measured 
and it’s probable that they will lead to future economic 
bene�ts, are included in the Statement of Financial Position 
under the category  intangible  assets and carried at cost 
less accumulated amortisation and any ac Amortisation

(b)    Amortisation

Intangible assets with �nite lives are amortised over the 
estimated useful economic life and assessed for impair-
ment  whenever  there is an  indication  that the  intangible  

asset may be impaired. Intangible assets are amortised on a 
straight line basis in the Income Statement from the date 
on which the asset was available for use, over the best 
estimate of its useful life. The estimated useful life of 
software is 5 years. The amortisation period and the amorti-
sation method for an intangible  asset with a �nite useful 
life are reviewed at least at each �nancial  year-end.cumu-
lated impairment losses.Amotisation shall cease at the 
earlier of the date that the asset is classi�ed  as held for sale 
or the date that asset is de- recognised.

(c)     De-recognition

An intangible  asset is de-recognised on disposal or when 
no future economic bene�ts are expected from its use and 
subsequent disposal.

3.11  Inventories

Inventories are valued  at lower of cost and net realizable 
value.  Cost is determined on the weighted average cost 
basis and includes expenses incurred  in acquiring  the 
inventories and bringing them to their existing location  
and condition.

3.12  Biological Assets

Biological assets consist of perennial and annual crops 
relating to Agri Engineering Business which are measured 
at fair value less cost to sell, with any change therein recog-
nized in pro�t or loss. In the instances where fair value 
cannot be measured reliably biological assets are carried at 
cost less accumulated amortization.Gain or loss arising in 
intial recognition of biological assets at fair value less cost 
to sell and from a change in fair value is included in pro�t or 
loss for the period in which it arises.

3.13   Work in Progress

Work in Progress represent the cost incurred in resect of 
unbilled work done as at the end of the year. It is measured 
at the amount of expenditure incurred from the last date of 
billing (or Valuation) upto the end of the �nancial year. Cost 
includes all expenditure related directly to speci�c projects 
and an allocation  of �xed and variable  overheads incurred  
in the Group’s contract activities based on normal operat-
ing capacity.

3.14   Trade Receivables

Trade receivables are amounts due from customers for 
goods  sold or services  provided in the  ordinary course  of  
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business. Most sales are made on the basis of normal credit 
terms, and the trade receivables do not bear interest. Where 
credit is extended beyond normal credit terms, trade 
receivables are measured at amortized cost using the e�ec-
tive interest rate method. Other receivables that are not 
�nancial assets measured at the cost. 

At the end of each reporting period, the carrying amounts 
of trade and other receivables are reviewed to determine 
whether there is any objective evidence that the amounts 
are not recoverable. If so, impairment loss is recognized 
immediately in the statement of comprehensive income.

The Company assesses at the reporting date whether there 
is objective evidence that trade receivables have been 
impaired. Impairment loss is calculated based on a review 
of the current status of existing receivables and historical 
collections experience. Such provisions are adjusted 
periodically to re�ect the actual and anticipated impair-
ment.

3.15  Employee bene�ts

(a)      De�ned contribution plans

A de�ned contribution plan is a post-employment bene�t 
plan under which contributions are made into a separate 
fund and the entity will have no legal or constructive 
obligation to pay further amounts. Obligations for contri-
butions to de�ned contribution plan are recognised as an 
employee bene�t expense in pro�t or loss in the periods 
during which services are rendered by employees. Prepaid 
contributions are recognised as an asset to the extent that a 
cash refund or a reduction in future payments is available.

De�ned Contribution Plans - Employees Provident Fund 
and Employees Trust Fund

All employees who are eligible for Employees Provident 
Fund contribution and Employees TrustFund contribution 
are covered by relevant contribution funds in line with 
respective statutes and regulations. The Group contributes 
12 % and 3% of gross emoluments of employees to 
Employees’ Provident Fund and Employees’ Trust Fund 
respectively

(b)      De�ned Bene�t Plan - Gratuity

The liability recognized in the Statement of Financial  
Position  in respect of de�ned  bene�t plan is the present 
value of de�ned  bene�t obligation at the reporting  date. 

The de�ned bene�t obligation is calculated annually  by 
independent actuaries using Projected Unit Credit (PUC) 
method as recommended by LKAS 19 - ‘Employee  Bene�ts. 
Actuarial gains  and losses for the de�ned  bene�t plans are 
recognized in full in the period in which they occur in Other 
Comprehensive Income.

The Group expects to carry out actuarial valuation  atleast 
once  in every three  years.

The gratuity liability is valued  using the Projected Unit 
Credit (PUC) method considering the assumptions 
required to arrive at the present value of de�ned  bene�t 
obligation. 

However,  according to the Payment of Gratuity Act No. 12 
of 1983,  the liability for gratuity payment to an employee 
arises only after the completion of 5 years of continued 
service.

3.16  Provisions

Provisions are recognized if, as a result of a past  event  the 
Group has  a present legal or constructive obligation that 
can be estimated reliably and it is probable that an out�ow 
of economic bene�t will be required to settle  the obliga-
tion. Provisions and liabilities are recognized in the State-
ment of Financial  Position.  Provisions are determined by 
discounting expected future cash �ows at a pre-tax rate  
that re�ects  current  market  assessment of the time value 
of money  and the risk speci�c to the liability Unwinding of 
discount is recognized as �nance  cost.

Capital commitments and contingencies

Capital commitments and contingent liabilities of group 
are disclosed in respective note 30 to the Financial State-
ments.

3.17   Statement of Comprehensive Income

3.17.1  Revenue

(a)      Construction Revenue

Construction revenue is recognized in the statement of 
pro�t or loss in proportion to the stage of compleation of 
the contract  (based on input method) in accordance with 
SLFRS 15-Revenue from contracts with customers.

Under input method, revenue is recognized on the basis of 
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the group’s input to the satisfaction of performance obliga-
tion relative to the total expected inputs (Estimated Cost) to 
the satisfaction of that performance obligation.

For projects pending STC approval, the contract revenue is 
recognized only to the extent of 90% of initial amount of 
revenue agreed in the contract plus any variations in 
contract work, claims and incentive payments, to the extent 
that it is probable that they will result in revenue and can be 
measured reliably.  Contract revenue is revised to the STC 
approved contract revenue approval once is received from 
STC. For other contracts the contract price includes initial 
amount agreed in the contract plus any variations in the 
contract work.

(b)     Consultancy Services

Revenue from consultancy services is recognized according 
to nature, scope, value and duration of the consultancy 
contracts in the following manner.

 •    Stage of Completion Method 
      Revenue  from   consultancy   services   is   recog 
      nized in propotion to the stage of completion of  
      the transaction at the reporting date. The  stage  
       of   completion  is  assessed   with  reference   to  
       survey of work performed.

 •    Invoice Method 
      Revenue  from   consultancy  services  for  which  
      stage  of  completion  of  a  contract  cannot   be  
      reliably  determined  is   recognized   by   invoice  
      Method.

 •    Collection Method
      Revenue from “Maintenance Requests”  projects  
      is   recognized    on    Cash    Collection    Method

3.17.2   Interest Income

For all �nancial instruments measured at amortised cost 
and interest bearing �nancial assets classi�ed as available 
for sale, interest income  or expense is recorded using the 
e�ective interest rate  (EIR), which is the rate  that exactly 
discounts the estimated future cash payments or receipts 
through  the expected life of the �nancial instrument or a 
shorter period,  where  appropriate, to the net carrying 
amount of the �nancial asset or liability. Interest income  is 
included  in �nance  income in the Statement of Compre-
hensive Income.

3.17.3   Dividend Income

Dividend income  is accounted when the shareholders’ 
right to receive payment is established.

3.17.4   Other Income

Pro�ts or losses from disposal of property,  plant and equip-
ments recognized having deducted from proceeds on 
disposal, the carrying value of the assets and the related 
expenses.

Foreign  currency gains  and losses are reported on a net 
basis.

3.17.5   Expenditure Recognition

(a)     Construction and consultancy Cost 

Contract expenses are recognised as incurred  unless they 
create an asset related to future Contract activity. Expected 
losses are recognized as an expense when it is probable 
that the total cost pertaining to construction contracts will 
exceed its revenue.

(b)     Other Expenses

All expenditure incurred  in the running of the business and 
in maintaining the Property, Plant  andEquipment in a state 
of e�ciency has  been charged to revenue in arriving at the 
pro�t for the year.

3.17.6   Taxation

(a) Current Taxes

Current  Income  tax liabilities for the current  and prior 
periods are measured at the amount expected to be recov-
ered from or paid to the Commissioner General of Inland 
Revenue. The tax rates and tax laws used to compute the 
amount are those that are enacted or substantively enact-
ed by the reporting  date.

The provision for income  tax is based on the elements of 
income  and expenditures reported in the Financial  State-
ments and computed with in accordance with the provi-
sions of the Inland Revenue Act.

The relevant details  are disclosed in the respective notes to 
the Financial  Statements.

        COMPOSITION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS

    23

A
N

N
U

A
L

 R
E

P
O

R
T

 2
0

2
0

 |
 C

E
N

T
R

A
L

 E
N

G
IN

E
E

R
IN

G
 C

O
N

S
U

LT
A

N
C

Y
 B

U
R

E
A

U
 



(b)      Deferred Tax

Deferred tax is recognised in respect of temporary di�er-
ences between the carrying amounts of assets and liabili-
ties for �nancial reporting  purposes and the amounts used 
for taxation  purposes. Deferred tax is not recognised for:

 •    Temporary di�erences on the initial recognition  
      of assets or liabilities in a transaction that is not  
      a business combinationand that a�ects  neither    
      accounting nor taxable pro�t or loss;

 •    Temporary di�erences related to investments in  
      subsidiaries  and  jointly  controlled   entities   to  
      the extent  that it isprobable  that  they  will  not  
      reverse in the foreseeable future; and

 •    Taxable  temporary  di�erences   arising  on  the  
       initial recognition of goodwill.

       Deferred tax is measured  at  the  tax  rates  that 
        are expected to be applied  to temporary di�er 
       ences when  they  reverse,  based  on t he  laws 
       that  have  been enacted or substantively enac                   
       ed by the reporting  date.

4. ORDINARY SHARE CAPITAL

Ordinary Shares are classi�ed as equity. Incremental costs 
directly attributable to the issue of ordinary shares are 
recognized as a deduction from equity net of any tax 
e�ects.

5. GOING CONCERN

The Management has made an assessment of its ability to 
continue as a going concern and is satis�ed that  it has the  
resources to continue in business for the  foreseeable 
future.  Furthermore, the Management is not aware of any 
material uncertainties that may cast signi�cant doubt upon 
the  Group’s ability to continue as a going concern. There-
fore, the  Financial Statements continue to be prepared on 
a going concern basis.

The impact of COVID-19 pandemic on the business/ opera-
tions of the Bureau and Group

The outbreak of COVID-19 has caused disruptions to 
business  and   economic  activities  creating  a  widespread 

uncertainty in the global economy. In Sri Lanka, several 
guidelines and instructions were issued by the government 
and health authorities which are strictly followed by the 
Bureau.

However, the management is of the view that the Bureau 
and its group is able to maintain a satisfactory liquidity 
position to safeguard the interest of all stakeholders. 
Accordingly, the management concluded that the Bureau 
has adequate resources to continue as a going concern, 
and is continuously monitoring and assessing the impact 
of COVID-19 pandemic, on the �nancial performance, 
�nancial position and cash �ows of the Bureau and the 
Group.

6. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

Disclosure has been made in respect of the transactions in 
which one  party  has the  ability to control or exercise 
signi�cant in�uence over  the  �nancial and operating 
policies/decisions of the  other, irrespective of whether a 
price is being charged. The relevant details are disclosed in 
the Note 29 to the Financial Statements.

7. CASH FLOW STATEMENT

The Cash Flow Statement has  been prepared using the 
indirect method in accordance with Sri Lanka Accounting  
Standard LKAS 7 – Statement of Cash Flows.

8. EVENTS OCCURRING AFTER THE REPORTING PERIOD

Events after the reporting period are those events favour-
able and unfavourable that occursbetween the end of the 
reporting  period and the date  when the Financial  State-
ments are authorized for issue.

The materiality of the events occurring after the reporting 
period is considered and appropriate adjustments to or 
disclosures are made in the Financial  Statements, where  
necessary.
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FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

      

  STATEMENT OF PROFIT OR LOSS AND OTHER COMPREHENSIVE 
  INCOME

Figures in brackets indicates deductions.

The Notes to the Financial Statements set out on pages 05 to 31 form an integral part of these Financial Statements.

Note

Revenue 9                     9,747,362,699               13,150,718,975      6,131,839,853           7,548,165,387         

Cost of Sales 10                    (8,582,940,839)              (11,764,257,425)     (5,633,697,101)          (6,971,370,106)        

Gross Profit 1,164,421,860               1,386,461,550       498,142,752              576,795,281            

Other Income 11                    146,847,310                  202,839,680          161,989,858              170,110,297            

Administration Expenses (1,370,465,658)              (1,451,346,051)      (657,009,722)             (668,489,960)           
Selling and Distribution Expenses (600,352)                       (52,706,532)           (468,627)                   (48,715,865)             

Results from Operating Activities (59,796,841) 85,248,647            2,654,262 29,699,752              

Finance Income 411,215,478 506,143,480          263,172,677              314,400,265            
Finance Cost (20,016,867) (44,602,963)           (4,824,411)                (4,162,901)              

Net Finance Income 12                    391,198,611 461,540,517          258,348,266              310,237,364            

Profit Before  Tax 331,401,771 546,789,164          261,002,527              339,937,117            

Income Tax Expense 14                    (125,304,608) (201,424,594)         (114,052,502)             (136,038,213)           

Profit for the Year 206,097,163 345,364,570          146,950,025 203,898,903            

Other Comprehensive Income
Items that will not be reclassified to profit or loss

Remeasurement of Defined Benefit Liability 24                    (30,398,335)                   (7,369,310)             (28,729,415)              (7,009,403)              
Revaluation of Non Current Assets 28                    194,550,564 483,930,941          -                              483,930,941            
Related Tax 25                    53,780,253 (169,776,684)         53,780,253               (169,776,684)           
Other Comprehensive Income for the Year, Net of Tax 217,932,482 306,784,948          25,050,838               307,144,855            

Total Comprehensive Income for the Year, Net of Tax 424,029,645 652,149,518          172,000,862              511,043,758            

  FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST DECEMBER 2020  GROUP    CECB
2020  
  Rs.

2020  
  Rs.

2019  
  Rs.

2019  
  Rs.
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  STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

Figures in brackets indicates deductions.

The Notes to the Financial Statements set out on pages 05 to 32 form an integral part of these Financial Statements.

The Board of Directors is responsible for the preparation and presentation of these Financial Statements.
Approved and signed for and on behalf of the Board;

It is certi�ed that Financial Statements have been prepared in accordance with Sri Lanka Accounting Standards (LKAS s and SLFRS s) issued by the Institute of Chartered Accoun-

tants of Sri Lanka

DEPUTY GENERAL MANAGER (FINANCE)

CHAIRMAN

31st  March 2022
Colombo

D .Maboptiya

Eng. Ivan De Silva

 AS AT 31ST DECEMBER 2020  GROUP    CECB
2020  
  Rs.

2020  
  Rs.

2019  
  Rs.

2019  
  Rs.

Assets Note
Non-Current Assets 

Property, Plant and Equipment 15      3,215,359,078          3,231,130,105       2,619,857,347 2,773,136,175            

Lease Hold Asset 16      72,253,624               87,598,676             57,591,872 72,422,750                  

Intangible Assets 17      6,711,130                  7,642,750               6,711,130 7,642,750                    

Investments 18      57,652,773               55,216,573             67,652,793 65,216,593                  

Amount Due from Related Parties 21                                       -                            1,652,545,484            1,600,196,674            

Total Non-Current Assets 3,351,976,605 3,381,588,105       4,404,358,626 4,518,614,944            

Current Assets
Inventories 19      740,289,209             737,855,759           17,074,984                 10,741,039                  

Work in progress 19      105,091,340             79,938,521             -                                -                                

Trade and Other Receivables 20      12,408,132,470       13,357,590,460     10,743,096,216         11,741,494,084          

Short term Investments 18      5,643,211,450          4,868,452,606       3,352,001,738            3,108,471,017            

Cash and Cash Equivalents 22      742,951,485             568,539,381           434,517,368               257,291,253               

Total Current Assets 19,639,675,954       19,612,376,729     14,546,690,306         15,117,997,392          

Total Assets 22,991,652,560       22,993,964,834     18,951,048,931         19,636,612,336          

Equity and Liabilities
Contributed Capital 500,000                     500,000                   500,000                       500,000                       

Capital Reserve 28      92,439,233               88,277,000             92,439,233                 88,277,000                  

Revaluation Reserve 712,618,864             518,068,300           518,068,300               518,068,300               

Retained Earnings 6,464,329,390          6,234,940,310       5,811,985,697            5,640,074,835            

Total Equity 7,269,887,488          6,841,785,609 6,422,993,230            6,246,920,134            

Non-Current Liabilities
Employee Bene�t Liabilities 24      221,132,721             180,974,438           201,956,738               167,903,375               

Deferred Tax 25      142,626,770             200,932,489           125,139,312               159,166,864               

Total Non-Current Liabilities 363,759,491             381,906,927           327,096,050               327,070,239               

Current Liabilities
Trade and Other Payables 26      14,440,100,481       14,888,563,947     11,303,163,849         12,190,521,650          

Income Tax Payables 27      917,905,100             881,708,352           897,795,802               872,100,313               

Total Current Liabilities 15,358,005,581       15,770,272,298 12,200,959,651         13,062,621,963          

Total Liabilities 15,721,765,072 16,152,179,226 12,528,055,701 13,389,692,201          

Total Equity and Liabilities 22,991,652,560 22,993,964,834     18,951,048,931 19,636,612,336          

DIRECTOR
Eng. N. S. DeSilva-

GENERAL MANAGER
Eng. G. R. A. S. Gunathilake
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  STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY

The Notes to the Financial Statements set out on pages 5 to 31 form an integral part of these Financial Statements. 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST DECEMBER 2020

Balance as at 01st January 2019

Net Pro�t For the Year
Other Comprehensive Income for the year, net of tax
Prior Year Adjustment

Balance as at 31st December 2019

Balance as at 01st January 2020

Net Pro�t For the Year
Other Comprehensive Income for the year, net of tax
Prior Year Adjustment

Balance as at 31st December 2020

Balance as at 01st January 2019

Pro�t For the Year 
Other Comprehensive Income for the year, net of tax
Prior Year Adjustment   

Balance as at 31st December 2019

Balance as at 01st January 2020

Pro�t For the Year 
Other Comprehensive Income for the year, net of tax
Prior Year Adjustment   

Balance as at 31st December 2020

GROUP

CECB

500,000 3,028,000     119,386,358   5,675,860,567 

203,898,904         
85,249,000  398,681,942   (176,786,087)        

(62,898,549)           

500,000         88,277,000 518,068,300 5,640,074,835    

500,000          88,277,000  518,068,300   5,640,074,835      

146,950,025         
4,162,233     -                           

             
(90,000)                    

500,000          92,439,233  518,068,300   5,811,985,697      

25,050,838

 5,798,774,925 

 203,898,904 
  307,144,855 

(62,898,549)

 6,246,920,134 

     

146,950,025

                   

     

 29,213,071 

 6,246,920,134 

(90,000)

 6,422,993,230 

 Contributed 
Capital 

 Capital 
Reserve 

 Revaluation 
Reserve 

 Retained 
Earnings 

Rs. Rs. Rs. Rs.

     Total 
 

Rs.

Rs. Rs. Rs. Rs.

500,000          3,028,000     119,386,358   6,086,973,711      

345,364,570         
85,249,000  398,681,942   (177,145,994)        

(20,251,978)           
-                           

500,000         88,277,000 518,068,300 6,234,940,310    

500,000         88,277,000 518,068,300 6,234,940,310    

206,097,163         
4,162,233     194,550,564   23,381,918            

(90,000)                    
-                           

500,000         92,439,233 712,618,864 6,464,329,390    

 6,209,888,069 

345,364,570 

 306,784,948 

(20,251,978)

6,841,785,610 

6,841,785,610 

206,097,163

222,094,715 
                   

7,269,887,488 

(90,000)

 Contributed 
Capital 

 Capital 
Reserve 

 Revaluation 
Reserve 

 Retained 
Earnings 

Rs. Rs. Rs. Rs.

     Total 
 

Rs.
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Cash Flows from Operating Activities

Pro�t Before Tax 331,401,771                546,789,164          261,002,527                        339,937,117              

Adjustments for:

Depreciation on Property, Plant and Equipments 321,815,173                289,533,080          173,623,223                        131,799,788              

Amortisation of Leased Hold Property 2,595,052                       2,774,830              2,080,878                               2,525,490                  

Amortisation of Intangible Assets 931,619                            931,619                 931,619                                    931,619                    

Provision for Bad and Doubtful Debts -                                                60,479,303            -                                                        60,479,303                

Reversal of Bad and Doubtful Debts (51,810,040)                 (168,618,526)         (51,810,040)                         (168,618,526)             

Provision / (Reversal) for Gratuity 42,622,792                   43,696,847            36,872,951                           38,747,565                

Net Finance Income (391,198,611)              (461,540,517)         (258,348,266)                      (310,237,364)             

Previous Period Adjustments (90,000)                             (62,898,549)           (90,000)                                     (62,898,549)               

(Pro�t) / Loss on disposal of Property, Plant and Equipments (21,118,910)                 (35,247,146)           (21,922,683)                         (35,094,259)               

Operating Pro�t before Working Capital Changes 235,148,845                215,900,107          142,340,210                        (2,427,816)                 

(Increase)/Decrease in Inventories (2,433,450)                     18,175,743            (6,333,945)                             (13,972)                     

(Increase)/Decrease in Work In Progress (25,152,819)                 378,408,163          -                                                        -                                

(Increase)/Decrease in Trade and Other Receivables 1,001,268,041           (1,157,244,478)       1,050,207,906                   (148,057,328)             

(Increase)/Decrease in Amounts Due from Related Companies                                              -                            (52,348,809)                         (11,324,955)               

Increase/(Decrease) in Trade and Other Payables (448,463,466)              (20,897,232)           (887,357,801)                      (289,102,114)             

Cash Generated from Operating Activities 760,367,154                (565,657,694)         246,507,561                        (450,926,186)             

Interest paid (20,016,867)                 (44,602,963)           (4,824,411)                             (4,162,901)                 

Tax paid (93,633,326)                 (247,658,753)         (68,604,312)                         (175,924,111)             

Gratuity paid (32,862,844)                 (46,961,290)           (31,549,003)                         (46,195,314)               

Net Cash Flows from Operating Activities 613,854,116                (904,880,701)         141,529,839                        (677,208,508)             

Cash Flows from Investing Activities

Investment in Property Plant and Equipment (107,251,082)              (188,166,176)         (10,570,195)                         (32,515,012)               

Investment in Capital Work in Progress (6,925,301)                     (10,823,871)           (6,925,301)                             (5,493,650)                 

Investment in Leased Hold Property 12,750,000                   (15,425,266)           12,750,000                           

Sales Proceed on Disposal of Property Plant and Equipment 27,963,935                   40,785,567            23,236,016                           39,971,308                

Investment / Disposal of  Long Term Deposit (2,436,200)                     (2,581,873)             (2,436,200)                             (2,581,873)                 

Investment / Disposal of Short Term Deposit (774,758,844)              308,147,852          (243,530,721)                      83,023,508                

Interest Income 411,215,478                506,143,480          263,172,677                        314,400,265              

Net Cash Flows from Investing Activities (439,442,012)              638,079,713          35,696,276                           396,804,547              

Cash Flows from Financing Activities

Net Cash from Financing Activities -                                                -                            -                                                        -                                

Net Increase/(Decrease) in Cash and Cash Equivalents 174,412,104                (266,800,988)         177,226,115                        (280,403,961)             

Cash and Cash Equivalent at the beginning 568,539,381                835,340,369          257,291,253                        537,695,214              

Cash and Cash Equivalent at the end (Note 22) 742,951,485                568,539,381          434,517,368                        257,291,253              

-

-

  STATEMENT OF CASH FLOW 

Figures in brackets indicates deductions.

The Notes to the Financial Statements set out on pages 05 to 31 form an integral part of these Financial Statements.

  FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST DECEMBER 2020  GROUP    CECB
2020  
  Rs.

2020  
  Rs.

2019  
  Rs.

2019  
  Rs.
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  NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

  FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST DECEMBER 2020  GROUP    CECB
2020  
  Rs.

2020  
  Rs.

2019  
  Rs.

2019  
  Rs.

9         Revenue

Construction Revenue 7,780,864,338      10,746,508,980       4,124,050,423      5,128,317,093         

Consultancy Revenue 1,966,498,361      2,404,209,995         2,007,789,429      2,419,848,294         

9,747,362,699      13,150,718,975       6,131,839,853      7,548,165,387         

10      Cost of sales

Construction Cost 6,929,616,189      9,754,052,324         3,979,101,085      4,949,824,168         

Consultancy Cost 1,653,324,649      2,010,205,100         1,654,596,015      2,021,545,938         

8,582,940,839      11,764,257,425       5,633,697,101      6,971,370,106         

11      Other Income

Miscellaneous Revenue 51,255,096              95,679,051              21,960,349              39,825,850              

Hiring Income 20,115,513              29,542,067              32,524,117              23,066,009              

Gain on Disposal of Non Current Assets 21,131,610              35,513,901              21,935,383              35,361,015              

Reimbursable costs -                                        -                              32,614,884              31,688,710              

Foreign exchange gain/(loss) 1,145,085                  (274,274)                 1,145,085                  (274,274)                 

Bad Debt Provision Reversal 51,810,040              40,442,987              51,810,040              40,442,987              

Commission Income 1,389,966                  1,935,949                -                                           -                              

146,847,310           202,839,680            161,989,858           170,110,297            

12      Net Finance Income

Finance Income

Interest Income 411,215,478           506,143,480            263,172,677           314,400,265            

411,215,478           506,143,480            263,172,677           314,400,265            

 Finance Cost  

Interest Expenses (20,016,867)            (44,602,963)             (4,824,411)                (4,162,901)               

Finance Cost  (20,016,867)            (44,602,963)             (4,824,411)                (4,162,901)               

 Net Finance Income  391,198,611           461,540,517            258,348,266           310,237,364           

14 Income Tax

14.1 Current Tax Expense 129,830,074             177,156,306            94,299,802               121,373,406         

Deferred Tax Provision (4,525,466)                24,268,287              19,752,701               14,664,807           

125,304,608             201,424,593            114,052,502             136,038,213       

14.2 Reconciliation of Accounting Pro�t to Taxable Pro�t

Income Tax Charge at
Income Tax @ 14% -                               -                              -                               -                           

Income Tax @ 24% 129,830,074             -                              94,299,802               -                           

Income Tax @ 28% -                               177,156,306            -                               121,373,406         

Current Income Tax Expenses 129,830,074             177,156,306            94,299,802                121,373,406       

-
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  NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED) 

 AS AT 31ST DECEMBER 2020  GROUP    CECB
2020  
  Rs.

2020  
  Rs.

2019  
  Rs.

2019  
  Rs.

16          Lease Hold Assets

At Beginning of the year 87,598,676                  74,948,240                72,422,750                  74,948,240                

Acquisition  during the year -  15,425,266                -  -                                

Reversal of Valuation (12,750,000)                (12,750,000)                -                                

Amortization (2,595,052)                                     (2,080,878)                    (2,525,490)                 

At end of the year 72,253,624                  87,598,676                57,591,872 72,422,750                

16.1 Details of Leasehold Property
Property                    Land Extent (in areas)       Lease Period

Land at Parliament         0A-2R-20.00P        30 Years from                 57,591,872                 72,422,750                 57,591,872                 72,422,750 

Road, Battaramulla                                          04.09.2018

Plan No 582                 (Lot nos 7,8 & 9)        30 Years                 14,661,752 15,175,926                

New Town  Ratnapura     60P                From 08.07.2019

72,253,624                  87,598,676                57,591,872                  72,422,750                
                                             17

         

Intangible Assets

Investment in subsidiary (Unquoted)

Central Engineering Services (Private) Limited -                                               -                                10,000,020                  10,000,020                

-                                               -                                10,000,020                  10,000,020                

57,652,773                  55,216,573                67,652,793                  65,216,593                

18.2
     

Short term investment
5,643,211,450          4,868,452,606            3,352,001,738          3,108,471,017            

Prepaid Lease rental paid to acquire land use right are amortized over the lease  term in accordance with pattern bene�ts provided. Lease Hold Property Comprising of  
land use rights and stated at valuation are amortized on a Straight line basis over the remaining lease term. The impairment lose if any is recognized  in the  statement 
of Pro�t or Loss.

Fixed deposit amounting to Rs. 25Mn held at Bank of Ceylon has been pledged against individual loan facilities granted to CECB employees by Bank of Ceylon under concess-

ionary personal loan scheme . Out of total interest paid by employees  40% on interest cost is  subsidized  by CECB through the  interest  income  earned on deposit pledged 

against the loan facilities and such expenses (Rs 1,861,036 in 2020 and Rs. 568,218 in 2019) have been charged in the income statement.  

Lease hold property is the land which use to construct WP 01 base o�ce. The Lease hold land on a 30 years long term lease agreement entered with the Urban Devel-
opment the Urban Development Authority (UDA) Sri Lanka. Which Commenced from 4th September 2018 and is being amortized on a straight line basis over a period 
of 30 year which commence from 4th September 2018. (CECB)

Lease hold property is the land which use to construct Sabaragamuwa base o�ce.The Lease hold land on a 30 years long term lease agreement entered with the Urban  
Development Authority (UDA) Sri Lanka. Which Commenced from 08th July 2019 and is being amortised on a straight line basis over a period of 30 year which comme-  
 nse from 08th July 2019. (CESL)

Cost/ Revaluation

At 1 Janaury 8,817,028                      8,817,028                  8,817,028                      8,817,028                  

Addition - - -                                               - 
At 31st December 8,817,028                      8,817,028                  8,817,028                      8,817,028                  

 consultants INC respectively. 
 Intangible Asset mainly consist of Transport Modelling and Air Quality software purchased from DHI (India) Water & Environment (Pvt) Ltd and  Lakes Environmental   

Amortization and Impairment

At 1 Janaury (1,174,278)                    (242,659)                    (1,174,278)                    (242,659)                    
Amortization (931,619)                         (931,619)                    (931,619)                         (931,619)                    
At 31st December (2,105,897)                    (1,174,278)                 (2,105,897)                    (1,174,278)                 

At 31st December 2019 7,642,750                      8,574,369                  7,642,750                      8,574,369                  

Carrying Value 2020 6,711,130                      7,642,750                  6,711,130                      7,642,750                  

18          Investments

Long term investment (Note 18.1) 57,652,773                  55,216,573                67,652,793                  65,216,593                

Short term investment (Note 18.2) 5,643,211,450          4,868,452,606            3,352,001,738          3,108,471,017            

5,700,864,223          4,145,652,796            3,419,654,531          3,173,687,610            

18.1     Long term investment

Loans and receivable �nancial assets

Investment in Fixed Deposit 55,652,773                  53,216,573                55,652,773                  53,216,573                

Available for sale �nancial assets

Investment in Shares 2,000,000                      2,000,000                  2,000,000                      2,000,000                  

57,652,773                  55,216,573                57,652,773                  55,216,573                

(2,774,830)
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  NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED) 

 AS AT 31ST DECEMBER 2020  GROUP    CECB
2020  
  Rs.

2020  
  Rs.

2019  
  Rs.

2019  
  Rs.

19    Inventories  
   
         Inventories                                                                                               739,791,186               737,855,759                    17,074,984                10,741,039 
         Disposal of Material                                                                                      498,018                                    -                                       -                                    -
         
                                                                                                                              740,289,209               737,855,759                    17,074,984                10,741,039 

         
          Work in Progress                                                                                  105,091,340                  79,938,521    

         Opening Balance                                                                        79,938,521              458,346,684                    -                                   - 
         Reversal of PY adjustment                                                     (79,938,521)            (458,346,684)                                      -                                     -             
         WIP for the current year                  105,091,340                 79,938,521                    -                                   -
         Closing Balance                                                                      105,091,340                 79,938,521                    -                                   - 

20    Trade and Other Receivables      
          Trade Receivables (Note 20.1)                                               11,256,638,019         13,045,056,055              7,380,531,142           8,036,511,830 
         Other Receivables (Note 20.2)                    87,653,881              106,558,848                    53,597,467                 64,226,056 
         Deposits, Prepayments and Advances (Note 20.3)           1,063,840,570               205,975,557              3,308,967,608           3,640,756,199 
                                                                                                      12,408,132,470         13,357,590,460            10,743,096,216         11,741,494,084 

         Trade Receivables      
         Debtors                7,626,745,123           8,236,360,915             5,977,305,595          6,522,955,552 
         Due from customers               2,150,379,800           3,259,458,339                  551,327,371             750,839,794 
         Retention receivables               3,421,125,867          3,547,318,703            2,682,377,182          2,649,664,622 
       
         Less - Provision for Impairment (Note 20.1.1)                          (1,941,612,771)        (1,998,081,902)          (1,830,479,007)        (1,886,948,138)
       
             11,256,638,019         13,045,056,055              7,380,531,142           8,036,511,830 
         

         Provision for Impairment      
         Balance at the beginning of the year                              1,998,081,902            2,106,221,124             1,886,948,138           1,995,087,360 
         Impairment loss recognized                             -                 60,479,303                     -                 60,479,303 
         Amounts written o�/reversal                   (56,469,131)            (168,618,526)                 (56,469,131)            (168,618,526)

         Balance at the end of the year               1,941,612,771          1,998,081,902              1,830,479,006          1,886,948,138 

         The Group assesses whether there is  any  objective  evidence that  trade  receivables  have  been  impaired   at  the  reporting  date. 
         Impairment   loss   is   calculated    based   on   a  review  of   the   current   status  of  existing   receivables   and  historical  collections 
         experience. Such  provisions are adjusted periodically to re�ect the actual and anticipated impairment.

         Other Receivables  
        Sta� Loans                                                                               35,245,330              43,541,543               30,806,402            36,535,260 
        Prepaid Sta� Cost                    3,708,360                8,825,134  2,769,525  7,971,569 
        Sundry Debtors                  47,220,665              52,485,200               19,683,873             19,108,879 
        WHT Receivable                    1,479,526                 1,706,971     337,666     610,348    

                   87,653,881          106,558,848               53,597,467             64,226,056 
         
          Deposits, Prepayments and Advances        
         Deposits                                                                                             24,149,311                22,740,118    9,720,806   9,522,243 
         Mobilization Advance paid                                                     949,362,816                 51,353,366              3,288,546,751          3,612,914,692 
         Advances                      77,926,320               111,659,705    8,154,083                 12,175,784 
         Prepayments                                                                                            12,402,123                 20,222,368    2,545,968   6,143,479 
                                                                                                         1,063,840,570               205,975,557              3,308,967,608           3,640,756,199 
       
21    Amount Due from Related Party Companies        
       
         Central Engineering Services (Private) Limited                                    -                   -              1,652,545,484           1,600,196,674 

                       -                   -              1,652,545,484           1,600,196,674 

         

20.1

20.1.1

20.2

20.3
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  NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED) 

22   Cash and Cash Equivalents

         Favorable Balances     
         Cash in hand and at bank                                                                    732,633,822              548,095,308                425,196,722               237,476,737 
         Bank Imprest                                                                                                    269,607                      269,607                        269,607                        269,607
         Cash in Transit                                                                                            10,048,056                20,174,467                     9,051,039                  19,544,909

         Cash and Cash Equivalents for the Cash Flow Purpose             742,951,485               568,539,381               434,517,368                257,291,253

24   Employee Bene�ts      
         Balance as at 1st January                                                                     180,974,438              176,869,571                167,903,375                168,341,721 
         Provision for the year                                                                              42,622,792                 43,696,847                   36,872,951                 38,747,565
         (Gain)/loss from changes in assumptions or due to                      30,398,335                  7,369,310                   28,729,415                    7,009,403
         (over)/under provision in the previous year    
         Payment made during the year                                                        (32,862,844)              (46,961,290)                (31,549,003)               (46,195,314) 
         
         Balance as at 31st December                                                          221,132,721              180,974,438                201,956,738               167,903,375

   a)   The  Employee bene�t obligation of CECB  as at 31st December 2020 are based on the actuarial valuation carried out by professionally 
         quali�ed �rms of actuaries Messers. Actuarial  and  Management  Consultants (Pvt) Limited. Accordingly,  the  unfunded present  value    
         of  de�ned  bene�t obligations as at 31st December 2020 of CECB Rs 202 Mn and Group is Rs.221 Mn.

   b)  Key assumptions used in the computation includes the following;

         Rate of Discount                                                                                                   8.5%                             12%                              8.5%                               12% 
         Employee Turnover Factor                                                               0.00% -0.09%           0.01% - 0.12%             0.00% -0.09%            0.01% - 0.12%
         Retirement Age                                                  60-61 Years                60-61 Years                  60-61 Years                 60-61 Years
             
   c)   Expenses recognised immediately in the statement of 
         Comprehensive Income

         Interest Cost                                                                                               21,651,577                 21,181,710                  20,148,405                  20,201,007  
         Current Service Cost                                                                                20,971,216                 22,515,137                  16,724,547                  18,546,558 
         Net Actuarial Gain/(Loss) recognised immediately                       30,398,335                   7,369,310                  28,729,415                     7,009,403   
         
         Provision for the year                    73,021,128                 51,066,157                  65,602,367                  45,756,968  
  

GROUP CECB

 AS AT 31ST DECEMBER 2020  GROUP    CECB
2020  
  Rs.

2020  
  Rs.

2019  
  Rs.

2019  
  Rs.
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  NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED) 

25                   Deferred Tax Assets/Liabilities

Balance at the beginning of the year 200,932,489           6,887,518                159,166,864           (25,274,627)             

Expense for the year recognized in pro�t/loss 19,752,701              14,664,807              19,752,701              14,664,807              

Expense for the year recognized in OCI (78,058,420)            179,380,164            (53,780,253)            169,776,684            

Balance at the end of the year 142,626,770           200,932,489            125,139,312           159,166,864            

26                   Trade and Other Payables

Trade Payables (Note 26.1) 13,900,725,324  14,519,688,129       10,878,652,102       11,835,971,128       

Other Payables (Note 26.2) 539,375,158           368,875,820            424,511,747            354,550,525            

14,440,100,481  14,888,563,947       11,303,163,849  12,190,521,650       

26.1              Trade Payables

Creditors 3,206,025,390      3,325,748,161         3,293,252,913      3,171,549,812         

Due to Customers 3,670,319,023      4,762,605,106         1,740,987,404      2,472,863,509         

Mobilization & Other Advances 6,110,794,480      5,365,363,489         3,690,250,884      4,110,824,598         

 Retention Payables to Contractors  913,586,430           1,065,971,373         2,154,160,901      2,080,733,209         

13,900,725,324  14,519,688,129       10,878,652,102  11,835,971,128       

26.2              Other Payables

Other Advance 1,315,813                  -                              -                                           -                             

Unpaid salaries 32,989,141              19,036,084              28,442                          28,442                    

Sundry Creditors 147,956,623           72,930,282              120,758,215           51,553,063              

Refundable Deposits 2,004,835                  1,171,162                2,004,835                  1,171,162                

Accrued Expenses 195,887,315           229,280,289            163,698,998           184,556,438            

PAYE Tax 7,410,444                  9,885,023                3,364,179                  5,535,174                

Other Taxes 151,810,987           36,572,980              134,657,077           111,706,247            
                                           

539,375,158           368,875,820            424,511,747           354,550,525            

27                   Income Tax Payables

Balance at the beginning of the year 881,708,352           974,665,375            872,100,313           926,651,017            

Income tax for the year 129,830,074           177,156,306            94,299,802              121,373,406            

Provision in respect of the last year 133,005                       (22,454,577)             -                                           -                              

Payments made during the year (93,766,331)            (224,779,186)           (68,604,312)            (162,161,313)           

Withholding Tax   -                                          (22,879,567)             -                                           (13,762,798)             

Balance at the end of the year 917,905,100           881,708,352            897,795,802           872,100,313            

28                   Capital Reserve 

Property Plant and Equipment amounting to Rs. 4,162,233.00 were taken into books at current market value in the year 2020.

Vehicles were revalued in 1995 and  the  result of  such  revaluation was  incorporated in the �nancial statements under the Capital  

Reserve.

Plant & Machinary were valued by M/s Upali Doranegama Associates (Pvt)Ltd, an idependant Charterd Valuer as at 31.12.2018  and
the book values were written up to corresponded with the valuation.

Motor vehicles were revalued by Professional Independant Charterd Valuers as at 31.12.2019 and the book values were  written up
to corresponded with the valuation.

GROUP CECB

 AS AT 31ST DECEMBER 2020  GROUP    CECB
2020  
  Rs.

2020  
  Rs.

2019  
  Rs.

2019  
  Rs.
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  NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED) 

 AS AT 31ST DECEMBER 2020 

29.0 Related Party Transactions 

29.1 Transaction with Subsidiaries 

a) Eng.U.S.Karunarathna is the Chairman of both parent (CECB) and subsidiary  (CESL) of  the group is also 
     Director of CESL . The Company has carried out transactions with CECB during the year  and the details 
     were as follows,

     Further key management personnel of CECB and also Directors of CESL are as follows     
     

b)  
     
     

29.2 Terms and conditions of transactions with related parties 

The Income from related party and expenditure incurred or  purchases from  related  parties are  made at 
terms equivalent to those that prevail in arm’s length transactions. Outstanding balances at the  year-end
are unsecured and interest free and settlement occurs in cash. There  have been no  guarantees  provided 
or received for any related party receivables or  payables. This  note  should  be  read  in  conjunction  with 
Note No. 19  to these Financial Statements.       

Transactions with Key Management Personnel 
      
LKAS 24 ‘  Related   Party   Disclosures’,  Key   Management   Personnel    are    those  having  authority  and 
responsibility for planning, directing and controlling the activities of the entity. Accordingly, the Board of 
Directors  ( including  Executive  and   Non-Executive   Directors)  as   key  management  personnel  of  the 
CECB/Group have been classi�ed as Key Management Personnel.       

  -  
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a) Eng.U.S.Karunarathna is the Chairman of both parent (CECB) and subsidiary  (CESL) of  the group is also 
     Director of CESL . The Company has carried out transactions with CECB during the year  and the details 
     were as follows,

     Further key management personnel of CECB and also Directors of CESL are as follows     
     

 AS AT 31ST DECEMBER 2020 

30.0 Commitments and contingencies 

There were no material Commitments and Contingent liabilities in CECB / Group as at the reporting date except 
below. 
  CECB has requested 150 Acres  land from Ministry of Mahaweli to carry out  Agricultural activities in Ram-
bakanoya division in Ampara District on long term lease and this has not yet been �nalised. 
    
30.1 Contingencies 

 a) Legal cases �led against CECB  

Case No. 03 1564/13 District Court of Colombo 
Eng. W.K.P.I. Rodrigo �led a defamation case and claiming Rs. 500,000,000.00 as compensation.
CECB has taken objection inter alia to amount claiming is excessive.
 
Case No. 07 HCCA/FA/98/2017 Civil Appellate High Court holden at Kandy 
The District Court, Nawalapitiya Case No. MR 609/14, was dismissed on 2017.05.17 and case was appealed in 
Provincial Appellate High Court of the Central Province.
(Ms. A.D.K. Pitiyekumbara has �led to claim Rs. 3,000,000.00 against CECB. But the works were done by CESL.) 
Again case was refered to Nawalapitiya District Court to hear.
  
Case No. 08 M/15141/17 District Court of Embilipitiya 
Ms. G. Chandima Sujeewani Abeywickrama (wife of Mr. H.M. Saman Indika Hennayake) & Rusadhu Vidunitha 
Hennayake (Minor – Son of Mr. H.M. Saman Indika Hennayake) claiming Rs. 11,000,000/-) as damages for death of 
Mr. H.M. Saman Indika Hennayake. 
  
CL 65 -District Court of Badulla 
Mr. Athula Bandara Rathnayake claiming Rupees 750,000/- as damages for injuries caused to him and his family 
members and damages caused to his motor bicycle by the accident.

b) Legal cases �led by CECB 

Arbitration between CECB & Soar Technology
The Bureau has referred Arbitration claiming sum of  Rs. 3,485,343/22 for Generator from Soar Technology (Pvt) 
Ltd.

DMR 2677/16 - District Court of Colombo
Bureau has �led a case against Eng. (Ms.) K.G.S. Sandamali regards to fail to ful�ll the obligation as per the Agree-
ment signed with Bureau to claim sum of Rs. 257,326.67 

DMR 1719/18 - District Court of Colombo
Bureau has �led a case against Eng. (Ms.) W.C.B. Wickramarathna regards to fail to ful�ll the obligation as per the 
Agreement signed with Bureau to claim sum of Rs. 515,520/-

DMR 2201/19 & DMR 2202/19 - District Court of Colombo
Bureau has �led a case against Eng. M.L.D. Jayaranjan regards to fail to ful�ll the obligation as per the Agreement 
signed with Bureau to claim sum of Rs. 2,025,284/05
         
 

              

  NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED) 
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  NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED) 

31.0 Financial risk management
overview             

The group has exposure to the following risk arising from �nancial instruments     
Credit risk              

Liquidity risk
Market risk

The note presents information about the Group's exposure to each of the above risk, the Group's risk manage-
ment objectives, poli cies and processes for measuring and managing risk and the Group's management of 
capital.              

Risk management Framework           

The Board of Directors has overall responsibility for the establishment and oversight of the Group’s risk manage-
ment framework. The Board has established the Audit and Management Committee, which is responsible for 
developing and monitoring the Group’s risk management policies. The committee reports regularly to the Board 
of Directors on its activities.           

The Audit and Management Committee oversees how management monitors compliance with the Group’s risk 
management policies and procedures and reviews the adequacy of the risk management framework in relation 
to the risks faced by the Group. The Audit and Management Committee is assisted in its oversight role by Internal 
Audit. Internal Audit undertakes both regular and adhoc reviews of risk management controls and procedures, 
the results of which are reported to the Audit and Management Committee.    

31.1  Credit risk             
 Credit risk is the risk of �nancial loss to the Group if a customer or counterparty to a �nancial instrument fails to 
meet its contractual obligations, and arises principally from the Group’s receivables from customers .    

31.2  Liquidity risk             

Liquidity risk is the risk that the Group will encounter di�culty in meeting the obligations associated with its 
�nancial liabilities that are settled by delivering cash or another �nancial asset. The Group’s approach to manag-
ing liquidity is to ensure, as far as possible, that it will always have su�cient liquidity to meet its liabilities when 
due, under both normal and stressed conditions, without incurring unacceptable losses .    

31.3  Market risk           

Market risk is the risk that fair value of future cash �ows of �nancial instruments will �uctuate because of changes 
in market price.The objective of market risk management is to manage and control market risk exposures within 
acceptable parameters, while optimising the return. 
Market risk comprise the following types of risks.

Interest rate risk 
Interest rate risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash �ows of a �nancial instrument will �uctuate because 
of changes in market interest rates. 
 
Foreign exchange risk 
Foreign currency risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash �ows of a �nancial instrument will �uctuate 
because of changes in foreign exchange rates. The Group’s exposure to the risk of changes in foreign exchange 
rates relates primarily to the Group’s operating activities related to foreign operations.      
            
               
   
 

 AS AT 31ST DECEMBER 2020 
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30.0 Commitments and contingencies 

There were no material Commitments and Contingent liabilities in CECB / Group as at the reporting date except 
below. 
  CECB has requested 150 Acres  land from Ministry of Mahaweli to carry out  Agricultural activities in Ram-
bakanoya division in Ampara District on long term lease and this has not yet been �nalised. 
    
30.1 Contingencies 

 a) Legal cases �led against CECB  

Case No. 03 1564/13 District Court of Colombo 
Eng. W.K.P.I. Rodrigo �led a defamation case and claiming Rs. 500,000,000.00 as compensation.
CECB has taken objection inter alia to amount claiming is excessive.
 
Case No. 07 HCCA/FA/98/2017 Civil Appellate High Court holden at Kandy 
The District Court, Nawalapitiya Case No. MR 609/14, was dismissed on 2017.05.17 and case was appealed in 
Provincial Appellate High Court of the Central Province.
(Ms. A.D.K. Pitiyekumbara has �led to claim Rs. 3,000,000.00 against CECB. But the works were done by CESL.) 
Again case was refered to Nawalapitiya District Court to hear.
  
Case No. 08 M/15141/17 District Court of Embilipitiya 
Ms. G. Chandima Sujeewani Abeywickrama (wife of Mr. H.M. Saman Indika Hennayake) & Rusadhu Vidunitha 
Hennayake (Minor – Son of Mr. H.M. Saman Indika Hennayake) claiming Rs. 11,000,000/-) as damages for death of 
Mr. H.M. Saman Indika Hennayake. 
  
CL 65 -District Court of Badulla 
Mr. Athula Bandara Rathnayake claiming Rupees 750,000/- as damages for injuries caused to him and his family 
members and damages caused to his motor bicycle by the accident.

b) Legal cases �led by CECB 

Arbitration between CECB & Soar Technology
The Bureau has referred Arbitration claiming sum of  Rs. 3,485,343/22 for Generator from Soar Technology (Pvt) 
Ltd.

DMR 2677/16 - District Court of Colombo
Bureau has �led a case against Eng. (Ms.) K.G.S. Sandamali regards to fail to ful�ll the obligation as per the Agree-
ment signed with Bureau to claim sum of Rs. 257,326.67 

DMR 1719/18 - District Court of Colombo
Bureau has �led a case against Eng. (Ms.) W.C.B. Wickramarathna regards to fail to ful�ll the obligation as per the 
Agreement signed with Bureau to claim sum of Rs. 515,520/-

DMR 2201/19 & DMR 2202/19 - District Court of Colombo
Bureau has �led a case against Eng. M.L.D. Jayaranjan regards to fail to ful�ll the obligation as per the Agreement 
signed with Bureau to claim sum of Rs. 2,025,284/05
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31.0 Financial risk management
overview             

The group has exposure to the following risk arising from �nancial instruments     
Credit risk              

Liquidity risk
Market risk

The note presents information about the Group's exposure to each of the above risk, the Group's risk manage-
ment objectives, poli cies and processes for measuring and managing risk and the Group's management of 
capital.              

Risk management Framework           

The Board of Directors has overall responsibility for the establishment and oversight of the Group’s risk manage-
ment framework. The Board has established the Audit and Management Committee, which is responsible for 
developing and monitoring the Group’s risk management policies. The committee reports regularly to the Board 
of Directors on its activities.           

The Audit and Management Committee oversees how management monitors compliance with the Group’s risk 
management policies and procedures and reviews the adequacy of the risk management framework in relation 
to the risks faced by the Group. The Audit and Management Committee is assisted in its oversight role by Internal 
Audit. Internal Audit undertakes both regular and adhoc reviews of risk management controls and procedures, 
the results of which are reported to the Audit and Management Committee.    

31.1  Credit risk             
 Credit risk is the risk of �nancial loss to the Group if a customer or counterparty to a �nancial instrument fails to 
meet its contractual obligations, and arises principally from the Group’s receivables from customers .    

31.2  Liquidity risk             

Liquidity risk is the risk that the Group will encounter di�culty in meeting the obligations associated with its 
�nancial liabilities that are settled by delivering cash or another �nancial asset. The Group’s approach to manag-
ing liquidity is to ensure, as far as possible, that it will always have su�cient liquidity to meet its liabilities when 
due, under both normal and stressed conditions, without incurring unacceptable losses .    

31.3  Market risk           

Market risk is the risk that fair value of future cash �ows of �nancial instruments will �uctuate because of changes 
in market price.The objective of market risk management is to manage and control market risk exposures within 
acceptable parameters, while optimising the return. 
Market risk comprise the following types of risks.

Interest rate risk 
Interest rate risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash �ows of a �nancial instrument will �uctuate because 
of changes in market interest rates. 
 
Foreign exchange risk 
Foreign currency risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash �ows of a �nancial instrument will �uctuate 
because of changes in foreign exchange rates. The Group’s exposure to the risk of changes in foreign exchange 
rates relates primarily to the Group’s operating activities related to foreign operations.      
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  PERFORMANCE OF CECB  

THE JOURNEY SO FAR

•    Our Journey began in the year 1973  as  a  specialist  for  Water  Resource  and  Hydro             
     Power projects.

•    We diversi�ed into the construction consultancy sector after concluding of mahaweli    
     accelerated program.

•    The wings of CECB were further expanded beyond  the  borders  to  deliver  overseas    
     projects, giving international exposure to the human capital.

•    In  the  year  2016  CECB  made  a  strategic  decision  to  exit  from  the  Construction  
     business and transferred the same to its fully owned subsidiary, Central  Engineering     
     Services (Pvt) Ltd (CESL).

•    Today,CECB functions as a fully-�edged Engineering Consultancy and related services   
     provider to both public and private sector clients.

  MAIN DIVISIONS 

Lorem 
ipsum dolor sit 
amet, consec-
tetuer adipi-

scing 

CECB GROUP

(Subsidiary)
CESL

CECB

   EPC 
Division

Consultancy 
    Division

International 
     Division

Lorem ipsum
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  ACHIEVEMENTS UP TO THE END OF DECEMBER 2020 

Number of new consultancy projects

Undertaken in the year 2020 - 102

Total value of consultancy services 

LKR  1,338 Million

Number of new consultancy projects 

completed in the year 2020 -  197

Total value of consultancy services

LKR  624 Million

WATER RESOURCES DEVELOPMENT PROJECTS

UMA OYA MULTI PURPOSE PROJECT
Total Project Cost: LKR 71,400 Mn

BROADLANDS HYDROPOWER PROJECT
Total Project Cost: LKR Mn.16, 000
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BUILDING PROJECTS

DEFENCE HEADQUARTERS COMPLEX 
PROJECT
Total Project Cost: LKR 55,000 Mn.

MANNING MARKET RELOCATION
Total Project Cost: LKR 4,260 Mn.

HEAD OFFICE BUILDING FOR MINISTRY OF
HEALTH
Total Project Cost: LKR 5,979 Mn.

NANOTECHNOLOGY CENTRE OF THE 
NANO-TECHNOLOGY & SCIENCE PARK
Total Project Cost: LKR 1,400 Mn .

ATTORNEY GENERAL’S DEPARTMENT 
BUILDING, COLOMBO 12
Total Project Cost: LKR 1075 Mn.
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5 STOREYED BUILDING FOR COURT  
COMPLEX RATNAPURA 
Total Project Cost: LKR 1,800 Mn.

SUPERIOR COURTS COMPLEX AT COLOMBO 12  
Total Project Cost: LKR 14,600.00 Mn.

NEW 17 STORIED OFFICE BUILDING AND 
FOUR WORKSHOPS FOR THE SRI LANKA 
PORTS  AUTHORITY (SLPA).
Total Project Cost: LKR 4,274 Mn.

MATARA- BELIATTA RAILWAY EXTENSION PROJECT
Total Project Cost: LKR  40 Bn.

BRIDGES, HIGHWAYS & RAILWAYS
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EXTENSION OF SOUTHERN EXPRESSWAY PROJECT
Total Project Cost: LKR 255,280 Mn.

CENTRAL EXPRESSWAY PROJECT
Total Project Cost : LKR 137,340 Mn.

COLOMBO PORT CITY DEVELOPMENT 
PROJECT- INFRASTRUCTURE & LANDSCAPE WORKS
Value of Consultancy Services: LKR 144,542 Mn.

INFRASTRUCTURE DEVELOPMENT PROJECT
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FEASIBILITY STUDY FOR WEE OYA RESERVOIR
Value of Consultancy Services: LKR 50.41 Mn.

PRE-FEASIBILITY AND FEASIBILITY STUDIES 

DESIGN, SUPPLY, INSTALLATION & COMMISSIONING 
OF GRID CONNECTED  SOLAR POWER  

SYSTEMS WITH NET METERING & LIGHTNING PROTECTION
FOR NSB BRANCHES (PHASE-3)
Value of Consultancy Services: LKR 4.80 Mn.

ELECTRICAL INFRASTRUCTURE DEVELOPMENT 
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  CECB FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE    

It is evident that the Bureau is becoming a change agent of the public sector in multi-disciplinary Engi-
neering and has also been Branded as a Public Sector organization which has capability and capacity to 
handle any dicey situation on a fast - track basis on behalf of the Government. In other words it is the 
only Public Sector Engeineering Organization with a strong Human Resource base that consists of 
multi-discilinary professionals and Techincal sta�  representing various Engineering disciplines. It 
should also be noted that our organization is trained to think ' beyond Engneering ' solutions  as an 
organization, CECB acts as a result oriented team dedicated for the service. The team comprises of two 
major groups, namely , the technical / engineering sta� and non-technical Sta�. The sta� is supported 
by teams of para technical, technical and secretarial sta� who has a wide range of experience and skills 
in their respective �elds.

The CECB Group Revenue of the year 2020 was Rs.9.75 billion re�ecting a 26%  decrease over the previ-
ous year Revenue. CECB  Revenue Comparing with the previous year decreased by 18.76%  and Gross 
Pro�t reduced by 13.69% mainly due to economic recession arose with the Covid 19 pandomic.

Operations of the CECB and the Group for the year 2020 had resulted after tax pro�t of Rs. 147 Million 
and Rs. 206 million respectively as  compared with the corresponding year after tax pro�t Rs. 204 million 
and Rs. 345 million respectively for the preceding year. Total assets value of the Bureau Rs. 18,951 
million and pro�t is represented 0.77% of the Total Assets of the Bureau.

The Operatinal and �nancial performances  achieved hence are all the more creditable considering the 
institutional contrains faced by the Bureau as a self - earning state owned enterprise (SOE) with due 
compliance to �nancial and procurements guidelines and procedures governing for public enterprices. 
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  SPECIALIZED AREAS & SERVICES

 Building Services 

 Hospital Development 

 Architectural Services 

 Structural Designs 

 Quantity Surveying 

 Roads and Bridges 

 Railway Works 

 Port/ Coastal Works 

 Airport Development 

 Water Supply & Drainage

 Hydro Power and Energy 

 Power Transmission and Distribution 

 Water Resource Development 

 Technical Audit / Dam Safety 

 Electrical & Mechanical Work 

 Land Surveying 

 Information Technology (IT) 

 Environmental Studies 

 Project Management 

 Geo-technical Investigation & 
              Laboratory Services
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  HUMAN RESOURCE 

The Bureau is committed to create a workplace where the performance and behavior of our employees 
are governed by a strong organizational culture supported by the procedures laid down by the Manage-
ment and the aligned Ministries.

The CECB culture revolve around the continues improvement of quality in all aspects and at all stages of 
consultancy in construction, collective decision-marking friendly but �rm disposition towards employ-
ees welfare and fostering and informal organizational environment. Our workplace policy enables the 
best people to produce their best work in a safe and healthy workplace free from discrimination and 
harassment, whilst redressing their grievance and providing for their welfare.

  WORKFORCE 2020

In 2019, bureau had total of 1360 employees and compared to last year there is a decrease by 5.2%.

Bureau Human Resources unit is under the direct supervision of the General Manager and is responsible 
for all HR functions which take place in the Bureau. Employees’ professional development, safety and 
rights are protected by protocols which are ensured via regular internal audit inspections. Formal policy 
frameworks are adhered to in accordance with the procedures set by the government and cover recruit-
ment, performance appraisal based on the KPI’s given by the government guidelines, grievance han-
dling, training and development and compensation.

 
 Permanent Contract Job Contract Total 
       Technical 794 55 142 991 
       Non - Technical 180 27 91 298 

Total Workforce in 2020 – 1289 Employees.
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CENTRAL ENGINEERING 
SERVICES (PVT) LTD.
“ Central Engineering Services (Pvt) Ltd. (CESL) is a fully 
owned subsidiary of the Central Engineering Consultancy 
Bureau (CECB), incorporated as a Limited Liability Company 
in December 2003, under the Companies Act No. 17 of 1982 
and re-registered in November 2009 under the Companies 
Act No. 7 of 2007. ”

CESL became actively operational at the beginning of 2011, to make use of the 
opportunity created by the high demand for construction services, as a result of 
the construction boom during this period. CESL took up the challenges which the 
industry o�ered, gaining construction management and technical exposure, as 
well as its project management know how by working alongside CECB. The Core 
business of CESL is centered on the construction of Buildings, Roads, Bridges, 
Irrigation Structures and other Special Projects. The company is also involved in 
the production of concrete and asphalt for its projects.

CESL construction serves clients in the public sector as well as the private sector. 
CESL has earned the trust of Government o�cials, business leaders and adminis-
trators by meeting time targets,again on all types of institutional construction 
projects. Our early entry into the industry as Consultants, under the CECB umbrel-
la, way back in 1973, has taught us many lessons, that presently act as a source of 
motivation. Also the construction experience obtained under the EPC division of 
CECB has created a sustainable business environment.
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    OUR PHILOSOPHY

    VISION
To be the unique model for the
construction industry in Sri Lanka.

    MISSION
Acquiring excellence in construction
technology and process innovation with
a highly motivated, trained sta� whose
contribution is adequately recognized.

    Corporate Goals
 Integrated and Transparent Management System for all   

       Functional Areas.

 Establish a unique Quality, Environment, Health and Safety  

       System.

 To maintain adequate working capital by diversi�ed invest 

       ments.

 To have the best Human Resource base in the construction  

       industry.

 E�ective management of CESL assets as an independent  

       pro�t making entity.

 Introduce system improvement methodology using modern  

       technologies to optimize construction cost.

 To maintain adequate work in hand and develop organiza 

       tional sustainability.
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        BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Eng. U. S. Karunaratne - Chairman 

BSc.Eng. (Hons), C.Eng., FIE (SL), MConsE (SL), MSSE (SL), 
lntPE (SL)

Eng. G. R. A. S. Gunathilake - Director 
BSc.Eng. (Hons), MSc. (Hydropower), MSc. (Struct), C.Eng., 
MIE (SL), MSSE (SL) 

Eng. K. H. Nalin Sanjaya De Silva - Director 

BSc.Eng. (Hons), C.Eng., MIE (SL), PMP, MIEEE (PES), 
MLABSE 

Eng. S. A. U. D. C. Siriwardhana - Director 

BSc.Eng. (Hons), MSc. (Hydraulic Eng.) , C.Eng., MIE (SL), 
M Cons.E (SL), M SLNCOLD (SL), Registered Structural Engineer (SL)

Mr. D. Mabopitiya - Director 

ACA (SL) Chartered Accountant 

Eng. T. D. Wickramarathna - Director

BSc.Eng. (Hons), M.Eng. PG.Dip. (Hydrology), MICE (UK), 
FIE (SL), C.Eng.

Eng. A. Galketiya - Director

BSc.Eng., C.Eng., MIE (SL)
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  Some of the Projects Completed by CESL 

• Specialized Pediatric Ward Complex at District General Hospital, Ampara

   57  
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• Court Complex at Matara    
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• District/ Magistrates Court at Mullaitivu 
  

• Court Complex at Polonnaruwa 
  

• Accident Service, Theatre Complex, ICU and Wards at North Colombo Teaching Hospital - Ragama (Stage III) 
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• New Bus Station at Piliyandala 
  

• Accident and Emergency Treatment Unit at District General Hospital Polonnaruwa 
  

• Accident and Emergency Treatment Unit, General Hospital, Kalutara Stage (I & II) 
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Kilinochchi
155th Mile Post ,Kandy Road, Iranamadu, Kilinochchi.
Telephone No. : 021 2285486, 021 2283850
Fax : 021 2283850
Email: ceslnorth@gmail.com

Jawatta
No.11, Jawatta Road,
Colombo 07.
Telephone No. : 011 5556239, 011 5744487, 011 5744497
Fax : 011 2505501, 011 5546239
Email: epcmah_cecb@yahoo.com

Anuradhapura
No.218, Ja�na Road, Puliyankulama, Anuradhapura.
Telephone No. : 025 2226600, 025 2237268, 025 0037462
Fax : 025 2226282, 025 2234773
Email: ceslapura@gmail.com

Digana
Digana Village, Rajawella.
Telephone No. : 081 2374349
Fax : 081 2374349
Email: cecbcentral@yahoo.com

Polonnaruwa
No. 481/4/A, 28, Kolany, Kuruppu Junction,
Polonnaruwa.
Telephone No. : 027 2054567
Fax : 027 3120118

Ja�na
155th Mile Post ,Kandy Road, Iranamadu,
Kilinochchi.
Telephone No. : 021 2285486, 021 2283850
Fax : 021 2283850
Email: ceslnorth@gmail.com

Battaramulla
No.770/1, Pannipitiya Road, Battaramulla.
Telephone No. : 011 2873167, 011 4885433
Fax : 011 4405132
Email: ceslpvt@yahoo.com

Galle
No. 20, Godakanda Road, Karapitiya, Galle
Telephone No : 091 4930935
Fax : 091 4381494, 091 4943882
Email: cecbsr.consultancy@gmail.com

Badulla
37/2A, Banadaranayake, Mawatha, Badulla.
Telephone No. : 055 2222102,055 2224136
Fax : 055 2222102
Email: cecb_dgmuva@yahoo.com

Ratnapura
31 - A/60, Colombo Road, Rathnapura.
Telephone No. : 045 2226766
Fax : 045 4405132
Email: ceslsab@yahoo.com

Ampara
Sri Rathana Mawatha, Ampara.
Telephone No. : 063 2223240
Fax : 063 2222439
Email: cecbsoutheast@yahoo.com

Kanthale
Priyantha Mawatha, Kanthale.
Telephone No. : 0262234357,0262234035
Fax : 0262234063
Email: cesl.east@gmail.com

Gampaha
Pradeshiya Sabha Building, 3rd Floor, Miriswatta,
Gampaha.
Telephone No. : 0332221173
Fax : 0332221173
Email: ceslgampaha@gmail.com

             Head O�ce
No - 415 , Bauddaloka mawatha,

Colombo - 7
Tele: +94 11 2668800
Fax : +94 11 2687369

Email: admin@cecbsl.com

             Regional O�cess


